\ City of Tukwila Allan Ekberg, Mayor

) Mayor’s Office - David Cline, City Administrator

AGENDA
Lodging Tax Advisory Committee
3:00 PM, Wednesday, May 25, 2016,
Tukwila Community Center, Meeting Room B
12424 42" Ave. S, Tukwila, WA 98168

1. Welcome and Introductions
Council President Joe Duffie

2. Approval of Agenda (ACTION ITEM)
Council President Joe Duffie

3. Approval of Minutes (ACTION ITEM)
Council President Joe Duffie

4. Revenue (Sales, Lodging, Parking, and Admission) Collection Update
Brandon Miiles

5. Marketing Committee, Stakeholder Outreach, and Influencers
Brandon Miles

6. 2016 Lodging Tax Applications Presentations and Discussion
Brandon Miles

Seattle Southside Regional Tourism Authority ($337,500)
Museum of Flight ($35,000)

Starfire Sports ($25,000)

City of Tukwila, Day Marketing ($90,000)

o0 oo

7. 2016 Lodging Tax Applications Review and Decision (Action Item)
Council President Joe Duffie

Seattle Southside Regional Tourism Authority ($337,500)
Museum of Flight ($35,000)

Starfire Sports ($25,000)

City of Tukwila, Day Marketing ($90,000)

Sm o

8. Standing Meetings (please bring your calendars).
Brandon Miles

9. Roundtable (Time Permitting)
Council President Joe Duffie

10. Adjourn
Council President Joe Duffie

=== = —— — =

Tukwila City Hall « 6200 Southcenter Boulevard « Tukwila, WA 98188 « 206-433-1800 « Website: TukwilaWA.gov



DRAFT
MEETING MINUTES

Lodging Tax Advisory Committee

Meeting Date: March 4, 2016
Meeting Location: Westfield Southcenter Mall Conference Room

Committee Members Present: Council President Joe Duffie, Ben Oliver, Jim Davis, Daniel Lee, Meisa
Berry, Nicole Grubbs, Jamie Randall, and Christian Trujillo

Committee Members Absent: Owen Leinbach

Staff Present: Economic Development Administrator, Derek Speck; Economic Development Liaison,
Brandon Miles; City Council Liaison Laurel Humphrey; Project Dev. Mgr. Joyce Trantina,

Other Attendees: Katherine Kertzman, President and CEO of SSRTA, Meagan McGuire, SSRTA, and
Ashley Comar, SSRTA

Council President Duffie called the meeting to order at 12:05 p.m.

Welcome and introductions - Council President Duffie welcomed the attendees and each person
introduced themselves.

Approval of Agenda — Committee members approved the agenda with a 9-0 vote.

Approval of Minutes — Committee members approved the minutes from the December 14, 2015
meeting with a 9-0 vote.

LTAC 2026 Budget Overview and Approval Process - Brandon Miles provided an overview of the 2016
City of Tukwila Lodging Tax Budget. It is anticipated that the region will see a significant increase in
lodging revenues this year. As such, it is expected that there will be requests from some organizations
forincreased funding. Funding Applications have to be approved by the Lodging Tax Advisory Council
and then City Council. The dollar amounts requested cannot be changed by Council.

Proposed Concepts for Tukwila/Southcenter Marketing Campaign. Brandon Miles shared information

regarding the Southcenter Marketinig Campaign kick-off meeting which was held on March 2 at Total
Wine and More, and was very well attended. Everyone agreed that it is very important for our
businesses to work together to bring visitors to Tukwila.

Funding Guidelines and Principles - Brandon Miles reviewed the March 3, 2016 memo regarding
Guidance on Goals for Lodging Tax Funding. Three goals are proposed and input was sought so a
recommendation could be taken forward to City Council. The 3 guidelines are meant to be very general
that can be applied to any application and all applications have to meet at least 1 (not all 3) of the

funding goals.



Lodging Tax Advisory Committee Meeting — Draft Minutes
March 3, 2016
Page 2

Funding Reguest, City of Tukwila (General Administration) — After review of the application and
discussion by the Committee, it was moved by Ben Oliver to approve the application as submitted.
Seconded by Jim Davis. Approved with a 9-0 vote.

Funding Request, City of Tukwila (Tukwila/Southcenter Marketing Campaign) — Brandon Miles provided
an overview of the day marketing media plan which includes print media, digital and social media ideas,
events, video and other outreach ideas. The proposed marketing campaign budget is $247,000 which
includes first year start-up costs. Committee members discussed concerns regarding measurements
that will be used to track results. There was also concern regarding implications of Committee approval
prior to review/approval of the Regional Tourism’s application for funding. Derek Speck reminded
members that approval of 1 application is not contingent upon approval of another - all applications
must go before the Lodging Tax Advisory Committee for approval, and then to City Council for approval.
It is expected that the RTA application in the amount of $337,500 will come before this Committee in
April.

Further discussion regarding the Southcenter Marketing Partnership campaign included ideas about a
media day tour, and a suggestion that the agency build tangible impacts into the campaign to address
the concern of measuring outcomes. The group felt it would be highly beneficial to have the campaign
rolling soon to take advantage of the spring/summer months.

A discussion followed regarding State law related to the use of lodging tax funds.

A motion was made to table this topic until the Lodging Tax Advisory Committee can meet again and
gain greater clarity on the campaign, tracking mechanisms, and that it would be worthwhile to have the
marketing consultants attend the meeting. Committee members approved with a 9-0 vote

Brandon Miles indicated he would bring the group together in the next 2 weeks for further discussions.

Roundtable — Jim Davis asked if the Committee members could receive “draft” minutes prior to
meetings.

Meeting adjourned at 1:20 p.m.



DRAFT 2016 City of Tukwila Lodging Tax Budget

May, 2016 Meeting
Revenue
Source Amount
2015 Ending Fund Balance S 464,175
2016 Lodging Tax Reciepts (estimated) $ 678,000
Total: $ 1,142,175
Expenses
Amount

Anticipated Requests for Funding

SSRTA
City of Tukwila, Administration

Musuem of Flight
Starfire Sports

337,500 (application pending)
40,500 (approved by LTAC in March meeting)
90,000 (application pending)
35,000 (application pending)
25,000 (application pending)

S
S
City of Tukwila, Day Marketing S
$
S
$

528,000

Estimated 2016 Ending Fund Balance: $

Revised May 19, 2016, B. Miles

614,175



S Ci ty Of Tu k Wi l a Allan Ekberg, Mayor

o | Mayor’s Office - David Cline, City Administrator

Staff Memorandum

Lodging Tax Advisory Committee Funding Request

Name of Applicant:
Seattle Southside Regional Tourism Authority (SSRTA)

Address:
3100 S. 176" Street, STE 200, Seattle, WA 98188

Total Funds Requested:
$337,500

About the Applicant:

SSRTA, a public development authority, formed by the City of SeaTac is a destination
marketing organization providing tourism marketing for the cities of SeaTac, Tukwila, and Des
Moines under the “Seattle Southside” brand. In the past destination marketing services were
provided by Seattle Southside Visitor Services (SSVS), which was administered by the City of
Tukwila. In 2015, services provided by SSVS transitioned to SSRTA.

SSRTA provides a variety of services, such as working with travel professionals, meeting
planners, and group leaders to bring conventions and meetings to Seattle Southside;
marketing the region out of area; assisting travelers or prospective travelers interested in
visiting the area; booking hotels and other reservations; arranging tours for groups and
individuals; providing FAM tours to prospective groups; operating a shuttle, connecting the
SeaTac hotels to Westfield Southcenter; and operating two visitor kiosks, one near the airport
in the City SeaTac and one inside of Westfield Southcenter in the City of Tukwila.

SSRTA funding primarily comes from the Tourism Promotion Area fee charged on hotels, with
at least 90 rooms, within the Seattle Southside area. The Tourism Promotion Area was created
by an interlocal agreement among the cities of Tukwila, SeaTac, and Des Moines. In 2016 the
Tourism Promotion Area fee is estimated to generate $3.57 million. SSRTA is also supported
by lodging tax funds from the Southside cites (Tukwila, SeaTac, and Des Moines).

Funds Previously

Awarded:

SSRTA has not previously received lodging tax funds. SSVS, as a division of the City of
Tukwila, received City lodging tax funds.

Tukwila City Hall « 6200 Southcenter Boulevard « Tukwila, WA 98188 « 206-433-1800 « Website: TukwilaWA.gov



SSRTA
May, 2016
Page 2

Funding Request Narrative:

SSRTA is requesting City lodging tax funds to fund general marketing, sales, and business
services. Funds will be used to support a variety of activities, including ad buys, digital media,
operating the visitor information service within Westfield Southcenter, production of a dining
guide, conducting FAM tours in the City; and other marketing activities and sales activities.

Staff Comments:

SSRTA helps the City in its goal of creating a strong and diverse economy. SSRTA assists
Tukwila hotels in generating sales leads; booking meetings and conventions; and booking
room nights. In 2015, according to SSRTA, visitor spending accounted for $364.4 million in
sales in the City of Tukwila. Of the three cities (Tukwila, SeaTac, and Des Moines), Tukwila
has the greatest estimated visitor spending. When SSRTA books hotel rooms and brings
groups to the region, even when the rooms are in the cities of SeaTac and Des Moines,
Tukwila still benefits because visitors come to the Southcenter area to dine, shop, and for
entertainment. A collaborative regional approach, offered by SSRTA, is highly beneficial to the
City.

SSRTA is providing an invaluable service, which in the past had been provided by SSVS,
which no longer exists. SSRTA helps market the area to potential tourist helping to drive tourist
customers to area businesses. SSRTA’s mission supports the City’s overall economic
development efforts to strengthen the City’s economy.

Staff Recommendation:
Approval.

Notes:

A final scope of work, consistent with the approved application, will be finalized by the City and
the applicant. Additionally, the applicant will need to enter into a services contract with the City.
Both the scope of work and contract need to be reviewed by the City Attorney.

Phone: 206-433-1800 * Email: Mayor@TukwilawA.gov * Website: TukwilaWA.gov



10.

11.

DRAFT Exhibit A

2016 Proposed Scope of Services $337,500

Maintain a destination marketing website and toll-free phone number to attract inquiries from leisure
and business travelers and meeting planners primarily outside a 50-mile radius. The website will
include information and business listings for tourism related businesses located in Tukwila, that hold a
Tukwila business license (list of licenses to be provided by City staff) including those business that do
not pay lodging tax or TPA assessments; business listings are to be provided by the City.

Produce and distribute a Destination Guide that includes information and business listings for tourism
related businesses that hold a Tukwila business license (list of licenses to be provided by City staff)
including those business that do not pay lodging tax or TPA assessments; business listings are to be
provided by the City.

Provide meeting planning assistance to planners looking host events in the Tukwila area. List all
meeting resources in guide under development and distribute to potential clients.

Work with tourism related business to promote the area as a meeting and event friendly destination at
trade shows and client meetings.

Produce and distribute a Dining Guide on a no-less-than every other year basis that includes
information and business listings for area full service restaurants that includes those located in
Tukwila,

Organize familiarization (FAM) tours that highlight local tourism related businesses to other industry
affiliates, planners and media.

Include a reciprocal link to the City on Seattle Southside.com in the “About Us” section under “Our
Cities”.

Seattle Southside RTA will use its social media platforms such as Facebook, Twitter, blog posts, press
releases, and e-newsletters as vehicles to promote the City’s relevant tourism activities, events and
festivals and tourism businesses happenings.

Support the City’s efforts to attract visitors to local events by acting as a sourcing partner to help
secure vendors as well as social media and PR support.

Staff and operate a Visitor Center kiosk at Westfield Southcenter that provides visitors and area
residents with information about Tukwila merchants, activities, upcoming events, and information
pertaining to the surrounding area. The Visitor Center will be open seven days a week with extended
hours; closed on some major holidays.

Produce an Annual Seattle Southside Report and present report to the City Lodging Tax Advisory
Committee, City Council, or other meetings, if requested by the City. Report will include a summary of
the annual marketing initiatives implemented, measured performance outcomes and ROI.



Application to the City of Tukwila for Use of 2016 Lodging Tax Funds

Event or Activity Name (if applicable):
Amount of Lodging Tax Requested: | $337,500
Applicant Organization: | Seattle Southside Regional Tourism Authority
Federal Tax ID Number: | 47-3031480
Mailing Address: | 31005 176", STE 200
Primary Contact Name: | Ashley Comar or Meagan McGuire
Primary Contact Phone: | Main # 206-575-2489
Primary Contact Email Address: | Ashley@SeattleSouthside.com
Meagan@SeattleSouthside.com

Check all the service categories that apply to this application:
Tourism promation or marketing,
o Operation of a special event or festival designed to attract tourists.
© Operation of a tourism-related facility owned or operated by a non-profit organization.
o Operation and/or capital costs of a tourism-related facility owned by a municipality or a public
facilities district.

Check which one of the following applies to your agency:
o Non-Profit (Note: Attach a copy of your current non-profit corporate registration from the

Washington Secretary of State Office)

XPublic Agency
© “For Profit Agency/Business (Washington State UBI Number: )

Iam an authorized agent of the organization/agency applying for funding. | understand that:

* | am proposing a tourism-related service for 2016. If awarded, my organization intends to enter
into a services contract with the City; provide liability insurance for the duration of the contract
naming the City as additional insured and in an amount determined by the City; and file for a
permit for use of City property, if applicable.

® My agency will be required to submit a report documenting economic impact results in a

q/(ormat determined by the City.
74 1A /7%’ o) W =, R
éiénature: / J Daté: /

Kathenihe Heeizman

Printed or Typed Name:




1) Describe your tourism-related activity or event.

Seattle Southside Regional Tourism Authority (RTA) is the official regional destination marketing
organization (DMO) for the cities of SeaTac, Tukwila and Des Moines. Seattle Southside RTA
promotes the combined communities as a destination branded “Seattle Southside” to create
increased economic impact through marketing the destination’s numerous travel and tourism
businesses. Seattle Southside RTA is highly regarded as an effective organization and valued within
our communities, region and state.

Vision Statement:
To position Seattle Southside as a destination of choice for practical travelers to Seattle while
enhancing the image, confidence and economic strength of the region.

Mission Statement:

As a brand-driven and entrepreneurial destination marketing organization, Seattle Southside RTA
provides advocacy and innovative services to competitively market the destination. This function
helps create jobs, grow tax revenues, and improve quality of life for our businesses and residents.
See Attachment A for Scope of Services.

2) If an event, list the event name, date(s), and projected overall attendance.

Not Applicable

3) Is your event/activity/facility focusing on attracting overnight tourists, day tourists, or both?

The RTA'’s primary focus is attracting overnight tourists who stay overnight in paid
accommodations, eat in local restaurants, shop within area retailers, visit nearby attractions, etc. as
these travels have the highest visitor spend per trip generating the greatest economic impact and
return on investment.

4) Describe why visitors will travel to Tukwila to attend your event/activity/facility.

Travelers can do more when visiting Tukwila because of its central location; access to
transportation including shuttles, rental cars, and tours; affordability; unique attractions; plentiful
shopping and dining choices that stretch time, money and opportunities further.

Print, radio and online advertising drive business to Seattle Southside s website, toll-free telephone
line and Visitor Centers for more information about Tukwila tourism related-businesses.

Positive press generated by the Seattle Southside RTA encourages visitors to travel to the area to
experience everything they 've read about.



The RTA produces a variety of destination guides designed to be used by visitors or locals hosting
out of town visitors including complete details relating to accommodations, restaurants,
transportation, activities, coupon books and maps to steer tourists to Tukwila businesses.

5) Describe the geographic target of the visitors you hope to attract (locally, regionally,
nationally, and/or internationally).

The RTA'’s primary focus is attracting regional, national and international travelers outside of a 50-
mile radius, although local residents also receive benefit from RTA marketing activities that include
but are not limited to visitor concierge services provided through the satellite Visitor Center at
Westfield Southcenter, social media advertising and some awareness print advertising as well as
media outreach efforts generating positive press about the region.

6) Describe the prior success of your event/activity/facility in attracting tourists.

2015 Seattle Southside Measurable Qutcomes:
Website Conversions: 463,920 unique visits resulting in 9,929 reservations x $952 average party
spend* = $9,452,218 estimated direct spend

Website Orbitz Bookings: 906 room nights’ x $402 per trip* = 364,212 estimated direct spend

Group Sales: 63 booked groups in = 10,321 attendees’ x Average Length of Stay (ALS) 2.4 days’ x
overnight day spend per attendee $166* = 34,111,886 estimated direct spend

Shuttle Riders: 25,778 riders’ x §172 average spend” = $4,433,816 estimated direct spend

Visitor Center Inquiries: 21,210 inquires = 11,878 trips in hotel x $1,084 per trip* = §12,875.752
estimated direct visitor

VC Walk-in Hotel Reservations: 87 x 3402 per trip* = 834,974 estimated direct spend

$31,272,858 Total Estimated Director Visitor Spending
$1,460,503 Budget

=$1 to $21.41 ROI

*Dean Runyan Report 2015p
~ H2R Shuttle Conversion Study (Anyone who spent less than $25 or anyone who spent more than $1,000
were not included in the results.)

7) If this your first time holding the event/activity/facility provide background on why you think
it will be successful.

Not Applicable--the Seattle Southside tourism promotion program has been in existence for 16 years
and is an internationally recognized destination marketing organization having received numerous
marketing awards.



8) Describe the media strategy you employ to promote your event/activity/facility to attract
overnight and/or day tourists? Please list any digital or print media (newsletters, e-blasts,
social media, etc.) your agency uses or intends to use to promote your event/activity/facility.

Please see Attachment B, the Interim 2016 Media Plan. Additional Media buys will be

implemented once the new 6-year RTA Strategic Plan and 2016-2017 Marketing/Media Plan are
approved by the RTA Board of Directors mid-2016.

9) Describe how you will promote lodging establishments, restaurants, retailers, and
entertainment establishments in the City of Tukwila.

Please see Attachment C, the Interim 2016 Major Sales and Marketing Initiatives. Additional Sales
and Marketing Initiatives will be implemented once the new 6-year RTA Strategic Plan and 2016-
2017 Sales and Marketing Plans are approved by the RTA Board of Directors mid-2016.

10) Is the City able to use your digital and print media for collaborative marketing?
Yes, we are very interested in learning more about the City’s collaborative marketing opportunities.
11) Measurements and Metrics

The RTA is expected to exceed last year outcomes. Below is based on 20135.

As a direct result of your proposed tourism-related service, provide an estimate of:
a. Overall attendance at your proposed event/activity/facility 526,176
encounters
(unique web
visits, phone
calls, walk-
ins, group
attendees)
b. Number of people who will travel fewer than 50 miles for your 26,309
event/activity
¢. Number of people who will travel more than 50 miles for your 499,867
event/activity
d. Of the people who travel more than 50 miles, the number of people 249,934
who will travel from another country or state




e. Of the people who travel more than 50 miles, the number of people 69,981
who will stay overnight in Tukwila.

f.  Of the people staying overnight, the number of people who will stay in 59,985
PAID accommodations (hotel/motel/bed-breakfast) in Tukwila.

g. Number of paid lodging room nights resulting from your proposed 94,373
event/ activity/facility (for example: 25 paid rooms on Friday and 50
paid rooms on Saturday = 75 paid lodging room nights)

12) What methodologies did you use to calculate the estimates and what methodologies will you
use to track outcomes, such as total participants, estimated visitor spending, etc?

A variety of methodologies are used to track outcomes based on the desired metric i.e.: Website
analytics, direct visitor counts, and group sales RFPs.

Average estimated visitor spend per category of visitor, including day, all overnights and hotel/motel
overnights and total spending at the destination were derived from the Dean Runyan Associates
Seattle Southside Travel Impacts, 2003-2015p research report. Additionally, two conversion studies
were conducted by H2R research to quantify Seattle Southside s inquiry conversion rate, determine
how much money converted travelers spent in the area, and, quantify the average spend by each
shuttle rider to Westfield Southcenter from SeaTac hotels.

13) Are you applying for lodging tax funds from another community? If so, which communities
and in what amounts?

City of SeaTac $715,000
City of Des Moines $20,000

14) Are you applying funding from Seattle Southside Regional Tourism Authority (RTA)? If so, in
what amount?

Not Applicable.

15) What is the overall budget for your event/activity/facility? What percent of the budget are
you requesting from the City of Tukwila?

$5.2M Seattle Southside RTA’s approved 2016 Budget (provided the RTA receives $337,500 in
lodging taxes from the City of Tukwila per the approved Inter-local Agreement).

$337,500 equates to 6.5% of the total budget. The lodging taxes requested will be used for activities
listed in Attachment A.



16) What will you cut from your proposal or do differently if full funding for your request is not
available or recommended?

At a minimum the RTA would consider cutting services that may include the Westfield
Southcenter satellite Visitor Center.



10.

11.

DRAFT Exhibit A

2016 Proposed Scope of Services $337,500

Maintain a destination marketing website and toll-free phone humber to attract inquiries from leisure
and business travelers and meeting planners primarily outside a 50-mile radius. The website will
include information and business listings for tourism related businesses located in Tukwila, that hold a
Tukwila business license (list of licenses to be provided by City staff) including those business that do
not pay lodging tax or TPA assessments; business listings are to be provided by the City.

Produce and distribute a Destination Guide that includes information and business listings for tourism
related businesses that hold a Tukwila business license (list of licenses to be provided by City staff)
including those business that do not pay lodging tax or TPA assessments; business listings are to be
provided by the City.

Provide meeting planning assistance to planners looking host events in the Tukwila area. List all
meeting resources in guide under development and distribute to potential clients.

Work with tourism related business to promote the area as a meeting and event friendly destination at
trade shows and client meetings.

Produce and distribute a Dining Guide on a no-less-than every other year basis that includes
information and business listings for area full service restaurants that includes those located in
Tukwila.

Organize familiarization (FAM) tours that highlight local tourism related businesses to other industry
affiliates, planners and media.

Include a reciprocal link to the City on Seattle Southside.com in the “About Us” section under “Our
Cities”.

Seattle Southside RTA will use its social media platforms such as Facebook, Twitter, blog posts, press
releases, and e-newsletters as vehicles to promote the City’s relevant tourism activities, events and
festivals and tourism businesses happenings.

Support the City’s efforts to attract visitors to local events by acting as a sourcing partner to help
secure vendors as well as social media and PR support.

Staff and operate a Visitor Center kiosk at Westfield Southcenter that provides visitors and area
residents with information about Tukwila merchants, activities, upcoming events, and information
pertaining to the surrounding area. The Visitor Center will be open seven days a week with extended
hours; closed on some major holidays.

Produce an Annual Seattle Southside Report and present report to the City Lodging Tax Advisory
Committee, City Council, or other meetings, if requested by the City. Report will include a summary of
the annual marketing initiatives implemented, measured performance outcomes and ROI,



6YE0FZS  1e303gns aanse

59 sqns v 3do Yy J3uuRq 0ZTX00K 1313915MBU-2 £T/9 13139sMaud Asunor :snuog|
282'5$ 18L's$ aung/key 00T'T 016’259 auenbs adeq /1 (oyepi/ucBupysem vyv) Asusnor
0€6'eS 0€6'sS aung/kew SEO'T 000'05Y asenbs sled /1 {oyepi/ucdaio vwv) ein
SH9'91S §19's6 aun(-‘Aep udy us't 062'L58 asenbs adeq /T Iy UoZjIoH /11y exsejy

uud
(spunysn) w/sdid szt (42) 142 *(2V) W4-WDHD (L/N) WV-MN)D
'Ly 00€'sS (ow/sm g) syeam 6 0SE'T 45T SUNPY s0ds 0€: oipes g ‘JaAnoduep
ofpey
o0r'zs 009§ Rywon 000'T sersmpu3 jeaes) (0301/1xa)) pe ajisqam 03 211D 133umL ‘Hoogadey|
BIPoN jer20s - jeudia
z6r'L$ Buipodas/Aumias py 593j Jjhjeue dueWIOI
Sunadie; lenixejuod jaael] Bunadie) jetoneyeg ‘siute)d SUNaIK “UIRARI) NS Bunadie| owag
Q140 ‘'vM 28 '19Anoduep a3 030
aunsp) (191qe ‘apqow ouf sisuueg  SJauueg 3|IGOW/3UIUQ dSQ PaSeuep]
£5£°288 OE 3un{- T yaren 00082 'S9-5Z SUNPY 0SX00€ ‘009%09T ‘06XBTL ‘'0STX00E spuunuwidosd - j9313iqg
stpnel) ainsia 0SZX00€ 198123 0waQ esopued|
000’528 osL'81$ (ow/sym ) SHaom 91 SB9'L ‘S9-5Z SUNPY Aeydsip 005x005 + s30ds 0€: (ar'4o‘'vm 1931e1030) esopued|
otpey jeudia

190319301 \uou suif3s0) siapeyds (000} 1P uoRdydseq

STE'0Z$  1e303qns dnoa sauueyd Supespy

625°S 000'ES skepsany suny s9 SqNs 000°S 19)91sMaU-] 06 X Z8L (-0ssy sunoj jeuofieN) VIN
81678 08y'z$ shepsiny| suny €5 sqns 000’y Japersmeu-306%28L  ('5J0id Bupiaal "A09 Jo A321205) dWOS|
zIv'Ts 00Z'T$ shepsan suny €6L $4nS 000'T9 JOI9ISMAU-] 06 X ZBL 2uj ‘sBujjeap uesuawy|
92198 092's$ e ouw XZT/(4'M'W) HM/RE suny ovs sqns 000'sT ARISMAL-T 0SZXO0E () sjeuoissajoid sBunaap) Idw
dnoun uoierdossy MOIARINK

Adod sp.om 05 tpim
Z89's§ 1¥6$ AM/xg suny [JAn4 5qns 000'6€ Jayesmau-3 Aj1eq 0STX08T Aepoj JaNsSupaepn
wodjoNsSunasy|

103 m01 10y owpops ,, (000), P uopdyteg

ueld eIpa 9T0T - | 9seyd

%3AISHLNOS
/INERIRIESN




|

[ s ien |

Apapend
Ienuuy

lenuuy

lenuuy

AoNfdas ‘aunp/Kep 'Kiopenq jenuuy ‘Gadjuer
S qaJ-TE ver :92uRLjU0D

enuuy

€60°0a5$  uddwe) o) 000°8ZY'sy ] TVLOL ANVHED

9TG'STES  |w103qNS eipon papuumo)
0r9eS |enuuy  suonedol LZT Hodyy pue S w1 ssajane)) depy 72 pred PapIs iqnoq , TIXST'h s43piod paypsa)
paud yowy

62/1:9nplen
1€°STS TLE'STS enuuy 005'LE6 S13jaARs] s 19A0D JUOI4 Opisuj ‘aded ing Jauueld [2aes) ajels uoyBunysepm
g
0T/z:anpiew

000'sS JUAUOD JOJ [enuuy ‘120 ‘el 000'8T w-dQ sietanel] NSy U0 pue Iselq3 wosn) VYM23uaadxg
o0o'ors 000's$ $T3des ‘g qoy 000'sL sqns ujado yyy se1q3 woysny {oyepi/uoiBuysem vvy) fauinor|

sipuueld Sunaap
siduuelq Juan3 pods
siuuelq uounay Kimymi
siauueld uouney Lnyw

si0jeRdg noj.

sruueld Sunasy

Jen0p8MeN-3
Eiw] eAnif eindiad|

JasMau aAnnoIxg uoiBuiysem ay ] ut aded yng

saping i3 Lioprang diysiaquis w aded jiny 3IVSM
Bunsn s Jauueld jenuuy :auizeSep sjuaa] pods

uoneunsaq uotunay doy - Bupsr wod uojunayAwyoog

aded jing H40MN Ajpuaii4 uounay

qe adeq jny COGION VLN

asmeay Adod ‘saded s,ewooe |

Ppue aj1eas Lo spe Jauuieq ‘Bunsy puoweiq T SIDNAIDS 21BMYOS JUBWSBeUR JUIAD)




Exhibit C

Seattle Southside Regional Tourism
Authority: Interim Major Initiatives

Seattle Southside

Regional Tourism Authority

3100 S. 176" Street | Seattle, WA 98188
206.575.2489 | SeattleSouthside.com




TABLE OF CONTENTS

2016 Major Initiatives
Marketing & Communications.....................cc..cceeiiiiiiiiiiiiiaininn
Sales & ServiCes. ..o 5

VISIOE S@IVICES ..ot e, 8



WELCOME TO SEATTLE SOUTHSIDE

Seattle Southside features the perfect blend of urban attractions and close-by natural wonders.
Centrally situated near Seattle-Tacoma International Airport, Seattle Southside provides an
ideal vacation base from which to explore the Pacific Northwest.

Call us or stop by the Seattle Southside Visitor Center and we'll gladly help you plan your ideal
vacation package. You won't want to miss The Museum of Flight, Family Fun Center, Westfield
Southcenter Mall and some of Seattle's best entertainment, restaurants and shopping.

Every adventure needs a home base. Make Seattle Southside yours!

ABOUT SEATTLE SOUTHSIDE REGIONAL TOURISM AUTHORITY:

Seattle Southside Regional Tourism Authority (RTA) is the official regional destination marketing
organization (DMOQ) for the cities of SeaTac, Tukwila and Des Moines. Seattle Southside RTA
promotes the combined communities as a destination branded “Seattle Southside” to create
increased economic impact through marketing the destination’s numerous travel and tourism
businesses. Seattle Southside RTA is highly regarded as an effective organization and valued
within our communities, region and state.

VISION STATEMENT:

To position Seattle Southside as a destination of choice for practical travelers to Seattle while
enhancing the image, confidence and economic strength of the region.

MISSION STATEMENT:

As a brand-driven and entrepreneurial destination marketing organization, Seattle Southside RTA
provides advocacy and innovative services to competitively market the destination. This function
helps create jobs, grow tax revenues, and improve quality of life for our businesses and residents.

MAJOR INITIATIVE:

The major initiative of 2016 for Seattle Southside RTA is to complete a five-year strategic plan.
Development of the plan will occur in the first half of 2016, meanwhile the RTA will maintain interim
marketing, communications, business development, sales and visitor services. Once the plan is
complete a new major initiative plan will be developed.



MARKETING & COMMUNICATIONS

The marketing and communications department promotes Seattle Southside as the perfect
destination for practical travelers through implementation of consistent, targeted, proactive, cost-
effective marketing and media programs.

Key focus:

Continue heightening awareness about Seattle Southside as a destination;
Increase hotel occupancy through compelling domestic marketing programs;
Enhance engagement on Seattle Southside website and social networks;
Generate positive perceptions about the area;

Attract more groups, leisure travelers and business travelers

RN

2016-Interim Major Initiatives
(1, 3 & 5) Online and Print Media Campaign

Reinforce brand awareness initiative through print advertising campaign to attract visitors through
unique positioning, value and offerings. Purchase media placements/advertisements in both print
and online travel mediums luring visitors with the value and convenience of staying in Seattle
Southside and entice them with the appeal of favorite, familiar attractions in Seattle and other
lesser-known attractions in the Southside area.

Target segment campaigns:

Shopping Excursions

Travel from Canada

Sporting Events

Reunions

Local Festivals & Events

Extend Business Travel Stay

FIT Leisure Traveler VC

Family Friendly Get Away (Fly Fresh)

® & & o o & o o

Direct mail e-blasts (ON campaign) will be sent out in target markets promoting packages. All
advertising includes a call to action for purposes of tracking, conversion and evaluation.

Increasingly evolve to stronger direct-response creative, utilizing online channels (banners, search,
blogs, etc.)

Continue and enrich targeted SEM and co-op interactive banner campaign in key geographic
markets to support promotional programs.

Continue progress in linking and integrating Seattle Southside products around “Home Base”
campaign.



(1, 2 &4) Graphic Design & Printed Collateral Materials
Maintain quantities of printed collateral materials including Travel Planner, Dining Guide and Map.
(3 & 4) Social Media

Deepen connection between Seattle Southside audiences, leveraging the collective power of all
social channels. Use multiple media outlets to launch new products and services that engage
prospective visitors and encourage them to maintain a connection.

Utilize opt-in databases to reconnect with prospects, using sweepstakes and other incentives to
ensure customer value is maximized.

(1 & 4) Public Relations

Ongoing media relations builds public awareness and usage of Seattle Southside services by
generating positive editorial media coverage; promoting Seattle Southside to various audiences.

Work proactively and reactively with local and regional media and area tourism venues. The RTA
strives to sustain a role as a helpful and dependable resource for media and travel writers, athletic
tournament organizers, meeting planners, business travelers, etc.

Send out relevant news releases, recruit and host travel writers and send out quarterly story idea
sheet. Educate critical stakeholders about the value and role of tourism in the local economy and
in enhancing the quality of life of all residents.

(2, 3 & 5) Website Rebuild

Rebuild website to utilize customer relationship management software to maximize consumer
understanding and engagement of the integrated travel products and themes available in Seattle
Southside. Using multidisciplinary marketing approaches build interest and qualified traffic to the
site using all forms of paid and non-paid media.

Expand communication and connection with existing and prospective visitors through development
of a range of opt-in communication vehicles, maximizing automated messaging capabilities.



SALES & SERVICES

Seattle Southside RTA provides key leadership and helps build integrated marketing initiatives and
resources critical in connecting and motivating key visitor segments.

Key focus:

1. Prospecting Opportunities & Acquiring Business - Establish Seattle Southside
as a value-driven, quality destination for groups hosting events for 10 to 200
people, with an emphasis on increasing off-peak bookings (weekends and October
to May). Target segments include:

e Military Reunions

Tour and Travel

Government and State Associations

Sports tournaments and conventions

Other groups to pursue secondarily: Social, Military, Education,

Religious, Fraternal Groups, Health Care/Pharmaceuticals, Corporate,

National/International Associations

2. Support Sales at Businesses and Hotels - Support the marketing and sales
needs of Seattle Southside tourism businesses and hotel sales teams to convert
opportunities to booked business.

3. Build Community with Similar Organizations - Build relationships with the
regional tourism network to create awareness about the Seattle Southside RTA and
take advantage of partnership opportunities.

2016-Interim Major Initiatives
(1) Military Reunion Planners

Maintain current relationships with reunion planners and attend organized conventions in order to

develop new relationships. Emphasize the brand statement: “Seattle Southside: Your Home Base
in the Pacific Northwest.” Maintain memberships, and cooperate, network and participate in co-op
marketing efforts where appropriate with the following trade organizations:

¢ Reunion Friendly Network (RFN)
e Your Military Reunion Connection (YMRC)
e The Alliance of Military Reunions (AMR)

Utilize mailing list to send letter of introduction to military reunion planners with memento (lapel pin)
and area information.

Attend two marketplace conferences with RFN and meet with reunion planners interested in the
Northwest region. Follow up with sales calls.

Assist RFN with Seattle marketplace and incorporate Southside attractions and hotels in FAM trips
associated with this conference.



(1) Professional Travel Planners

Group leisure business can be developed through relationship building with professional travel
planners by inviting them on familiarization tours (FAM), continuously updating them on new
product offerings, maintaining current relationships with tour operators and attending organized
conventions in order to develop new relationships.

Maintain memberships, and cooperate, network and participate in co-op marketing efforts where
appropriate within trade organizations such as National Tour Association (NTA).

Attend NTA Convention and Go West Summit and meet with tour operators interested in the
Northwest region. Follow up with sales calls.

Purchase advertisement on the tab dividers of the tour operator's convention notebook for NTA
Convention 2015.

(1) Government and State Association Meeting Planners

Maintain membership, and cooperate, network and participate in co-op marketing efforts where
appropriate with the following trade organizations:

e Meeting Planners International (MPI)
e Washington State Association Executives (WSAE)
e Destination Management Association International (DMAI)

Attend MPI and WSAE annual conventions and other regional meetings and events to network
with decision makers and prospect for leads and marketing opportunities.

(1) SMERF Groups

Work cooperatively with teams to complete and submit request for proposals (RFP's) for hosted
events at Starfire Sports Complex. Identify local partners whose organizations may host larger
regional or national sporting events in partnership with Seattle Southside acting as the housing
agency for events held at various Seattle Southside sporting complexes.

(2 & 3) Communication with Business Associates

Routinely communicate to hoteliers and other business associates sales efforts and outcomes in
order to create awareness about what the RTA is pursuing, and take advantage of partnership
opportunities that may arise because of this awareness.

Routinely meet with hoteliers and other business associates to maintain relationships and evaluate
effectiveness of sales plan, making sure associates are aware of RTA services and opportunities,
and leveraging Seattle Southside assets.

Continue to pursue and research cooperative marketing opportunities that focus on the group
travel market.

Develop, organize, and meet regularly with a Southside Marketing/Sales Committee made up of
Marketing/Sales Directors of area attractions and hotels in order to strategize how to work together
6



to best leverage area assets, brainstorm co-marketing/sales efforts, and support each other’s sales
efforts.

(2 & 3) Support Sales Efforts of Area Hoteliers and Business Associates
Provide area sales managers the tools to convert leads into booked business by:

e Offering to meet and greet during site visits

¢ Offering pre-meeting support including customized promotional videos and collateral,
welcome video, letter or appearance by official, and/or referrals to vendors, attractions or
restaurants.

¢ Providing planner with a connection to the region beyond the host hotel.

(1, 2 & 3) Cooperative Sales Initiatives

Emphasize the brand statement: “Seattle Southside: Your Home Base in the Pacific Northwest.”
Establish cooperative, cost-effective initiatives, maintain memberships and participate in co-op
marketing efforts where appropriate with the following trade organizations:

Visit Seattle

Tacoma Regional CVB

Washington Tourism Alliance

Washington State Group Tour and Travel Association
Washington State Hotel and Lodging Association
Washington State Destination Marketing Organizations
Western Association of CVBs

Greater Seattle Chamber of Commerce

Southwest King County Chamber of Commerce

Meet with DMO staffs to strategize how to work together in regards to Washington State groups
that rotate meetings from the East side of the state and the West side of the state.

(1, 2 & 3) Utilize Customer Resource Management, Prospecting and Evaluation Tools

Customer resource management is vital to any sales organization. Simpleview, a CRM created for
DMOs was implemented in early 2014. The RFP process has been optimized and will continue to
streamline and enhance sale efforts.

Utilize EmpowerMINT, an interactive tool and cooperative research forum for DMOs around the
nation to allow for prospecting leads.

Utilize Event Impact Calculator, an interactive tool used to estimate the impact booked meetings
have on the community at large.



VISITOR SERVICES

Seattle Southside RTA strives to increase visitor spending through enhanced concierge services
and engaging customer experience. Maintain relationships with local community and stakeholders
with increased opportunities for cross promotion.

Key focus:

1. Visitor Information Centers — Operations of two Visitor Centers (VCs) that provide
personalized concierge assistance to visitors who request the services of Seattle
Southside via in person, phone or email.

2. Local Businesses and Residents — Work with local industry business to promote
and increase tourism spending. Build awareness for the local community.

3. Interns — Continue to build and nurture relationships with local community through
universities and community colleges.

4. Seattle Southside Shuttle — Manage service and partnership.

5. Fulfiliment Activities — Fulfilling inquires and inventory management.

2016-Interim Major Initiatives

(1) Visitor Centers (VC)

The goal of both Visitor Centers is to inform influential target audiences and increase visitor
volume, length of stay and tourist spending in the region by providing increased quality,
complimentary full-service concierge assistance including;

Maps, directions, brochures and sightseeing and logistical guides
Advice on museums, theater, dance, opera and how to get tickets
Detailed information on sports and local events

Restaurant referrals and reservations

Tour bookings & attraction tickets sales

Transportation information

Accommodation referrals & bookings

Westfield Southcenter Visitor Center

The Visitor Center located in the former concierge desk in Westfield Southcenter Mall has
proven to be successful year after year and will continue to be an important part of visitor
services in 2016. The VC is funded primarily by Tukwila lodging tax.

SeaTac Visitor Center

The RTA currently operates a VC at its office at 3100 S. 176th Street in the City of SeaTac and
will continue to operate it. Based on feedback from travelers visiting the VC, the RTA will
explore ways to enhance the visitor experience at the VC consider e.g. small gift shop;
enhanced décor; three-dimensional map of the Puget Sound; etc.



(2) Local Business and Residents

Local residents have significant influence on visiting friends and family in terms of encouraging
travelers to visit the destination. Highly visible VCs both in SeaTac and at Westfield Southcenter
help to better inform locals and potentially their traveling friends and family as to where to stay,
play, shop and dine through material distribution, social media, itinerary planning, ticket sales,
restaurant recommendations, promotional coupons, etc. The RTA will continue to remain visible
within this local community.

Seattle Southside RTA strives to build better partnerships with industry businesses through
increased opportunities for cross-promotion i.e.: nearby attractions, hotels, restaurants and
retailers. The VCs act as the main point of distribution and information of the Westfield shopper's
coupon book and promotes business through viral social media efforts. FAM trips will also be
organized through the VCs in order to help build awareness for the industry professionals working
in the area. These FAMs are geared towards educating those front line individuals who work
directly with the traveling public on the many resources within the local community.

(3) Internship Program

Continue to build on success of the internship for credit program by maintaining position on
hospitality advisory committees with local colleges, outreach through quarterly job fairs and
speaking engagements to build awareness for the program. The internship description will be
maintained and updated on the Seattle Southside website and advertised through social media
outlets. This program allows Seattle Southside RTA to give back to the local community as well as
strengthen the skills of future tourism professionals.

(5) Fulfillment Activities

Fulfillment services include fulfilling inquires for both leisure and group travelers, inventory
management, warehousing and shipping. Seattle Southside RTA recognizes the fulfillment
services are an extension of the brand and tied to the potential travelers’ first impression of the
region when they receive a Seattle Southside visitor information packet, product or service. To
ensure the highest standard of quality and care in all facets of fulfillment services, the RTA will
continue to purchase labels and distribute materials nationally and internationally.

(4) Seattle Southside Shuttle

Seattle Southside RTA will continue to lead the Seattle Southside shuttle initiative. The shuttle runs
between SeaTac hotels and Westfield Southcenter at no cost to the rider and will continue to
achieve visibility for the area and increase the level of satisfaction of hotel guests and shoppers in
a cost-effective manner. The drop off/pick up location is located by the VC at Westfield in order to
provide tracking and an enhanced shuttle rider experience.

A shuttle ridership study conducted in 2014-2015 by an independent research firm H2R shows
riders spend $172/person on their trip to Westfield Southcenter and are very satisfied with the
service. A future study will be conducted to determine the need and feasibility for additional shuttle
pick up/drop off spots.



| Dean Runyan R

SEATTLE SOUTHSIDE
Travel Impacts, 2003-2015p

February 2016

SEATTLE
SOUTHSIDE

Regional Tourism Authority




SEATTLE SOUTHSIDE

TRAVEL IMPACTS, 2003-2015p
TUKWILA, SEATAC, & DES MOINES

Prepared for the

Seattle Southside Regional Tourism Authority
3100 S. 176" Street
Seattle, Washington 98188

Prepared by

Dean Runyan Associates, Inc.
833 S.W. Eleventh Avenue, Suite 920
Portland, Oregon 97205
(503) 226-2973

www.deanrunyan.com

February 2016



SEATTLE SOUTHSIDE TRAVEL IMPACTS, 2003-2015P

TUKWILA, SEATAC & DES MOINES

This study, prepared for Seattle Southside Regional Tourism Authority, documents the
economic significance of the travel industry in the Seattle Southside area of King County
from 2003 through 2015. The estimates for 2015 are preliminary. The separate estimates
for Tukwila, SeaTac and Des Moines are reported at a summary level for 2015 only.
Overnight visitor volume estimates and average spending estimates for the larger Seattle
Southside are also provided in this report.

REPORT CONTENTS
The main body of this report contains five sections:

* Seattle Southside Travel Trends (annual estimates of economic impacts and lodging
sales for the larger Seattle Southside)

o Travel Impacts in Des Moines, SeaTac and Tukwila (summary estimates for 2015p,
only)

o Visitor Volume (major trends and characteristics)

o Detailed Spending and Visitor Volume Tables

e Detailed Impact Tables

The report also contains appendices that provide an overview of methodology and
definitions of terms and concepts.

INTERPRETATION OF IMPACT ESTIMATES

Users of this report should be aware of the following with respect to the interpretation of
these estimates:

» All monetary estimates in this report are expressed in currentdollars. There is no
adjustment for inflation.

e Sub-county estimates such as contained in this report are necessarily less reliable
than county and state level estimates because of data limitations. Nonetheless,
these estimates were generally prepared with the same methodology used to
estimate county and state level travel impacts and visitor volume.

DEAN RUNYAN ASSOCIATES PAGE 1



SEATTLE SOUTHSIDE TRAVEL TRENDS

Travel spending in the Seattle Southside increased by 6.8 percent from 20714 to
2015(preliminary). Earnings, employment and travel-generated tax receipts also increased.
This was the fifth consecutive year of strong growth in the Seattle Southside travel industry.

$250 -

@
N
o
(=]

$150 -

$100 -

Lodging Sales (Millions)

$50

Seattle Southside Travel Trends

Spending Earnings Employment

Tax Receipts ($Millions)

($Millions) ($Millions) Local State Total
2003 389.8 122.3 4,410 15.2 21.2 36.4
2004 415.8 128.0 4,460 16.1 224 38.5
2005 454.6 139.7 4,710 17.7 24.3 41.9
2006 479.8 144.5 4,650 22,5 25.4 47.9
2007 519.8 155.1 4,800 25.0 27.4 524
2008 523.6 155.2 4,730 255 27.3 52.8
2009 456.1 146.8 4,450 22.5 24.6 47.1
2010 475.4 148.2 4,370 22.8 25.2 48.0
2011 506.8 150.4 4,360 24.0 26.5 50.5
2012 539.5 157.8 4,480 25.7 28.3 541
2013 566.5 169.8 4,650 27.3 29.8 571
2014 622.6 185.3 4,860 30.4 32.6 63.0
2015p 665.2 194.9 4,950 333 35.0 68.2
Annual Percentage Change
14-15p 6.8 5.2 1.9 9.6 7.3 8.4
03-15p 4.6 4.0 1.0 6.7 4.3 5.4

Seattle Southside Lodging Sales

1

i

$0

T

T T

T

03 04 05 06 07 08 09 10 11 12 13 14 15p

1

Lodging sales (in current

dollars) were $237 million

in 2015 (preliminary).

Source: Washington State

Department of Revenue. Lodging
sales calculated from 1% Additional

Hotel/Motel tax for Des Moines,

SeaTac and Tukwila.

DEAN RUNYAN ASSOCIATES

PAGE 2



TRAVEL IMPACTS IN DES MOINES, SEATAC AND TUKWILA

The preliminary 2015 impact estimates for the three cities within the Seattle Southside are
shown below. Lodging sales are shown in the pie chart. In general, these estimates are a
function of lodging sales, the number of private homes for visiting friends and relatives, and
the volume of sales in other types of establishments that serve visitors (e.g., restaurants,
entertainment and retail). (Nofe: These small area estimates are necessarily less reliable
than the estimates for the larger Seattle Southside due to data limitations.)

Travel Impacts within Seattle Southside, 2015p

Travel Tax Receipts
Spending Earnings Employment Local State Total
($Million)  ($Million) (jobs) ($Million) ($Million)  ($Million)
Des Moines 35.3 12.8 320 1.8 1.9 3.6
SeaTac 265.5 81.0 2,040 133 14.0 27.2
Tukwila 364.4 101.1 2,590 18.2 19.2 374
Seattle Southside 665.2 194.9 4,950 33.3 35.0 68.2

Lodging Sales within Seattle Southside

2015p Although Tukwila has the
Des Moines, greatest estimated visitor
s, R spending, SeaTac has 70

$67.9 percent of all lodging

‘ sales. However, its share
of visitor-related sales in
food services,
entertainment and retail is

comparatively smaller.

Source: Washington State Department of Revenue.
Lodging sales calculated from 1% Additional Hotel/Motel
tax for Des Moines, SeaTac and Tukwila.

DEAN RUNYAN ASSOCIATES PAGE 3



VISITOR VOLUME

All Overnight Person-Nights

4.0

3.9

3.8

3.7

3.6
3.5 /

3.4 NA\

3.3

31
3.0

Visitor Nights (Millions)

Seattle Southside

King County

Washington State

Visitor Air Arrivals at SeaTac International Airport

/
32—

N\
\_~

T T

T T T T

03 04 05 06 07 08 09 10 11 12 13 14 15p

Hotel/Motel Visitor-Nights, 2015p
(Percentage of All Overnight)

T T

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

Domestic Flights

6.0

/

(5]
W
:

/

Visitor Arrivals (Millions)
H w
n o

Y4

B
o

T

03 04 05 06

T

07

T

T

08 09 10 11 12 13 14 15p

The estimate of all overnight
visitor-nights (the number of
nights that all individual visitors
stayed in the Seattle Southside) is
shown in the top line chart. The
overall trend in visitor volume
corresponds to the trends in
travel spending and related
impacts shown previously.

More than eighty percent of all
visitor nights in the Seattle
Southside are attributable to
Hotel/Motel stays. This
percentage is much greater than
for King County and Washington
State. (See bar chart to left.)

Visitor air arrivals (domestic only)
to SeaTac airport have also
increased for the sixth year in a
row. (Note: Visitor air arrivals do
not include return flights that were
initiated at SeaTac, nor passengers
making connecting flights.)

Source: U.S. Department of
Transportation Airline Origin and
Destination survey.

DEAN RUNYAN ASSOCIATES

PAGE 4



DETAILED SPENDING AND VISITOR VOLUME TABLES

The following three tables are inter-related. The first, Visitor Spending by Type of Traveler
Accommodation, reports the total annual spending estimates for each type of visitor. The
second, Average Expenditures for Overnight Visitors, reports the average daily and average
trip expenditures for each type of visitor for 2015p. The third table, Overnight Visitor
Volume, reports annual visitor volume for each type of visitor. Volume is broken out in
terms of trips and nights and visitors (persons) and travel parties. In general, multiplication
of an average spending numbers with the appropriate volume number will yield the annual
total spending number for that type of visitor. (See appendix B.)

Day travel represents less than five percent of all visitor spending in the Seattle Southside
($24.8 million in 2015p). Due to data limitations, reliable estimates of visitor volume and
average expenditures cannot be reported for day travel.

Visitor Spending by Type of Traveler Accommodation ($Million), 2005-2015p

2005 2007 2009 2011 2013 2014 2015p

All Overnight 4298 4919 4314 4774 5353 590.1 634.0
Hotel, Motel 414.2 475.6 4147 459.2 516.0 570.1 613.7
Other Overnight 15.6 16.3 16.7 18.2 19.3 20.0 20.3

Day Travel 18.8 20.1 18.3 20.5 22.5 241 24.8

Spending at Destination 448.6 512.0 449.7 4979 557.8 614.2 658.8

Note: Destination spending does not include ground transportation expenditures for travel to other
Washington destinations.

Average Expenditures for Overnight Visitors, 2015p

Travel Party Visitor (Person) Party Length of

Day Trip Day Trip Size Stay (nights)

Hotel, Motel $402 $952 $188 $442 2.1 2.4
Other Overnight $72 $265 $36 $128 2.0 3.7
All Overnight $350 $879 $166 $409 2.1 2.5

Overnight Visitor Volume, 2013-2015p

Visitor-Nights (000) Party-Nights (000)
2013 2014 2015p 2013 2014 2015p
Hotel, Motel 2,945 3,126 3,274 1,376 1,464 1,538
Other Overnight 556 565 571 273 278 284
All Overnight 3,501 3,690 3,845 1,649 1,742 1,822
Visitor-Trips (000) Party-Trips (000)
2013 2014 2015p 2013 2014 2015p
Hotel, Motel 1,257 1,334 1,397 581 618 649
Other Overnight 155 158 159 74 75 77
All Overnight 1,412 1,491 1,556 655 693 726

DEAN RUNYAN ASSOCIATES PAGE 5



DETAILED IMPACT TABLES

The following table shows spending estimates for all categories of visitors, including day
travel, earnings and employment estimates by industry sector, and travel-generated tax
receipts.’

Seattle Southside
Travel Impacts, 2005-2015p

2005 2007 2009 2011 2013 2014 2015p

Total Direct Travel Spending ($Million)

Destination Spending 448.6 512.0 449.7 497.9 5578 614.2 658.8

Cther Travel* 6.0 7.8 6.4 8.9 8.7 8.4 6.4

Total Direct Spending 454.6 519.8 456.1 506.8 566.5 622.6 665.2
Visitor Spending by Commadity Purchased ($Million)

Accommodations 150.8 190.8 1544 168.4 191.1 219.8 249.2

Food Service 121.7 132.5 124.8 138.7 158.4 172.1 184.4

Retail, Entertainment & Local Transport 176.1 188.7 170.4 190.8 208.3 222.2 225.1

Destination Spending 448.6 512.0 449.7 4979 557.8 614.2 658.8
Industry Earnings Generated by Travel Spending ($Million)

Accom. & Food Serv. 1009 1155 1109 112.8 1284 139.0 147.0

Retail, Entertainment & Local Transport 38.8 39.6 359 37.6 41.4 462 47.8

Total Direct Earnings 139.7 155.1 146.8 150.4 169.8 185.3 194.9
Industry Employment Generated by Travel Spending (Jobs)

Accom. & Food Serv. 3,380 3,550 3,290 3,180 3,450 3,590 3,680

Retail, Entertainment & Local Transport 1,340 1,250 1,160 1,170 1,200 1,260 1,270

Total Direct Employment 4,710 4,800 4,450 4,360 4,650 4,860 4,950
Government Revenue Generated by Travel Spending ($Million)

Local Tax Receipts 17.7 25,0 225 240 273 304 333

State Tax Receipts 243 274 246 265 298 326 350

Total Local & State 41.9 524 47.1 50.5 571 63.0 68.2

Details may not add to totals due to rounding.
*Other Travel reflects ground transportation expenditures for travel to other Washington destinations.

! The economic impacts for the Seattle Southside do not include travel to and from SeaTac International
Airport. This passenger air travel accounted for 10,600 jobs with earnings of $950 million in 2014.

DEAN RUNYAN ASSOCIATES PAGE 6




APPENDICES

APPENDIX A: KEY TERMS AND DEFINITIONS

APPENDIX B: TRAVEL IMPACT INDUSTRIES MATCHED TO 2007 NAICS
APPENDIX C: RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN SPENDING AND VOLUME
APPENDIX D: REGIONAL TRAVEL IMPACT MODEL

DEAN RUNYAN ASSOCIATES PAGE 7



APPENDIX A

KEY TERMS AND DEFINITIONS

ECONOMIC IMPACTS

Commodity: A classification of a product or service, such as lodging or food service. An
establishment or industry may produce more than one commaodity.

Direct Impacts: Employment, earnings and tax receipts direct/y generated by travel
spending, as distinguished from secondary and total impacts.

Earnings: Earnings include wage and salary disbursements, other earned income or
benefits, and proprietor income. Only the earnings attributable to travel expenditures are
included.

Employment: Industry employment (jobs) associated with travel-generated earnings.
Includes both full-time and part-time positions, and salaried or self-employed individuals.
Employment is reported as an average for a time period, typically annual. (Unless
otherwise noted, the employment estimates refer to establishment or industry employment
at place of work, not the employment status or residence of the individual.)

Industry: A classification of business or government establishments based on their primary
technological process. (See NAICS Appendix table.)

Local Taxes: Lodging and sales taxes imposed by King county and the other local
jurisdictions in the Seattle Southside region.

Other spending: See Trave/ spending.

Private Home: Unpaid overnight accommodations of friends and relatives.
Receipts: Travel expenditures less the sales and excise taxes paid by the consumer.

State Taxes: Lodging, sales, motor fuel, and business and occupation tax imposed by the
state of Washington.

Total Impacts: The sum of Directand Secondary impacts.

Travel spending: The sum of visitor and other spending related to travel. Other spending
includes spending by residents on ground and air transportation for the purpose of travel to
other destinations and spending on travel arrangement services.

Visitor spending: All spending on goods & services by visitors at the destination. Also
referred to as destination spending.

DEAN RUNYAN ASSOCIATES PAGE 8



VISITOR VOLUME

Length of Stay: The number of nights that a visitor or travel party is away from home on a
trip.

Night: Applies to overnight visitors only. The number of nights on a trip is the length of
stay. The count of days and nights is generally equivalent for overnight visitors. (See trips.)

Party-trips: The number of trips to the destination by travel parties. Party-trips are equal to
the number of Visitor-trips divided by the average party size.

Party-nights: The number of nights or days that travel parties stayed at the destination.
Party-nights are equal to the number of visitor-nights divided by the average party size or
the number of party-trips multiplied by the average length of stay.

Party Size: The number of individuals (adults and children, including non-household
members) that are traveling together and are sharing the costs of travel.

Room Demand: A count of the number of hotel/motel rooms that are sold on a nightly
basis over a given period of time. Also referred to as room nights sold.

Travel party: A trave/ party includes all visitors (adults and children) traveling together.
The party size represents the average number of visitors or persons in the travel party.

Trip: A trip may include more than one day or night at a destination. For overnight visitor
categories, the total number of trips will be less than the number of nights. The /fength of
stay for the trip represents the number of nights (or days) at the destination.

Visitor: An individual traveler that stays overnight away from home in paid or unpaid
accommodations, or a day visitor that travels at least fifty miles one-way from home on
non-routine trip.

Visitor Air Arrival: A passenger who travels by air and initiated the trip at another
location. Visitor air arrivals do not include passengers who are returning home from a trip
to another destination or passengers that are making a connection to another flight.

Visitor-trips: The number of trips to the destination by visitors or persons. This is also
equivalent to as the total number of visits.

Visitor-nights: The number of nights or days that visitors (persons) stayed at the
destination. Visitor-nights are equal to the number of visitor-trips multiplied by the average
length of stay.

DEAN RUNYAN ASSOCIATES PAGE 9



APPENDIX B

TRAVEL IMPACT INDUSTRIES MATCHED TO NAICS

TRAVEL IMPACT INDUSTRY NAICS INDUSTRIES* (code)

Accommodation & Food Services
Accommodation (721)
Food Services and Drinking Places (722)
Residential Property Managers (531311)

Arts, Entertainment & Recreation
Performing Arts, Spectator Sports (711)
Museums (712)
Amusement, Gambling (713)
Scenic and Sightseeing Transportation (487)
Miscellaneous Industries (see note**)

Retail
Food & Beverage Stores (445)
Gasoline Stations (447)
Clothing and Clothing Accessories Stores (448)
Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, and Music Stores (451)
General Merchandise Stores (452)
Miscellaneous Store Retailers (453)

Ground Transportation
Interurban and rural bus transportation (4852)
Taxi and Limousine Service (4853)
Charter Bus Industry (4855)
Passenger Car Rental (532111)
Parking Lots and Garages (812930)

Notes: *Government enterprizes (e.g., park systems) are included in this classification.
**Includes parts of industries in other sectors (e.g., accommodation, charter bus).
A more detailed description of these industries can be found at http://www.ntis.gov/naics.

DEAN RUNYAN ASSOCIATES PAGE 10



APPENDIX C

RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN SPENDING AND VOLUME

The Spending, Average Expenditures and Volume tables are computationally related as
shown below.

¢ Spending equal/s Average Expenditures multip/ied by Volume for comparable party/person
and night/trip categories

e Travel parties and persons are related by division or multiplication with Party Size

e Trips and nights are related by division or multiplication with Length of Stay

Visitor Spending by Type of Accommodation ($Million), YEAR

YEAR

All Overnight 656,000 x $79 = $56,100,000 (calculated from person-trips) 56.1
Hotel, Motel 160,000 x $200 = $32,000,000 (calculated from party-nights) 32.0
Private Home 7,030,000 x $20 = $20,600,000 (calculated from person-nights) 20.6
Other Overnight 10,000 x $350 = $3,500,000 (calculated from party-trips) 3.5
Campground 3.0
Vacation Home 0.5
Day Travel 30.0
Spending at Destination 86.1

Average Expenditures for Overnight Visitors, YEAR

Travel Party Visitor (Person) Party Length of

Nights Trip Nights Trip Size  Stay (nights)

Hotel, Motel $200 $340 $83 $142 2.4 1.7
Private Home $50 $130 $20 $52 2.5 2.6
Other Overnight $117 $350 $34 $103 3.4 3.0
All Overnight $494 $214 $197 $86 2.5 2.3

Overnight Visitor Volume, YEAR

Visitor-Nights (000) Party-Nights (000)
YEAR YEAR
Hotel, Motel 160 x2.4 = 384 160
Private Home 1,030 412
Other Overnight 102 30
All Overnight 1,516 602
Visitor-Trips (000) Party-Trips (000)
YEAR YEAR
Hotel, Motel 226 94
Private Home 7,030/2.6 = 396 158
Other Overnight 34 10
All Overnight 656 263

DEAN RUNYAN ASSOCIATES PAGE 11



APPENDIX D

PRIMARY DATA SOURCES

Room Demand,
Visitor Surveys,
Population,
Inventory/Use of
Campsites &
Second Homes,
Visitor air
arrivals

Accommodation
Sales,

Visitor Surveys,
Airfares

Note: Receipts equals
Spending less
POS Taxes

Ratio of
Earnings to
Receipts for
relevant
Industry

Average
Annual
Earnings per
job for
relevant
industry

REGIONAL TRAVEL IMPACT MODEL

Visitor Volume

(Travel Party Days by
Type of
Accommodation)

ﬂ EcoNoMIC IMPACTS OF TRAVEL

Visitor Spending

(Type of
Accommodation and
Type of Commodity)

A

!

Business Receipts

(not reported)

!

=

Earnings

(By Industry)

|

Employment
(By Industry)

Point of Sale Taxes

(Sales and Excise Taxes
associated with Visitor
Spending)

Business Taxes

(State Income Taxes)

Personal Taxes

(Local, state and
federal income and
payroll taxes)

Note: Most estimates of taxes
are based on implicit tax rates
applied to visitor spending,
business receipts, and
employee earnings. Lodging
tax receipts reflect actual tax
collections.

DEAN RUNYAN ASSOCIATES

PAGE 12



HOYVIS3Y L1IMHVIA
dcZH

:Aq pasedaud

Apnis 10edw| a1wouod3 sng a|PNYS




"|EAI1UI BDUDIPYUOD %G6 B e %E T-/+
40 10419 jO u1iew wnuwixew e uipirosd ApNis siy3 10§ paMajAIBIU| 1M SJUBpuUOdsal G98°T JO [B10] Y

I1dNVS

"S9INYs ay3 Sunsedsp uodn ways uinial pue sAsAINS
9Y31 IO ||y 0} payse aJam s1a3uassed pue SIaALIP 3|1InYs Ag painquisip a1am sASAINS By ‘syluow g
1sed ay3 Joj sng a|NYys ay3 Suipi dsoyl Suowe pa31dnNpuod sem ABAINS sng SINYS SPISYINOS |11ES aY L

FON3IIANY 139YVL

"J91U32YIN0S P[21J1S9M 3Y1 USIA
01 3|1NYs 3yl pasn oym asoy3 jo 3|yo.d e apinoid se [jam se SIapl sng 3JINYS WoJ) palesauas anuanal
3uiddoys a1ewnss 01 sem Apnis 1oedw| J1WOUOI] sng 3|1NYS SPISYINOS 9|neas ay1 jo asodund ay)

3sodind

MBIAIDAQ Y3l04d



AJewwns aALlNJ3aX3




"SUOLID[NI(DI 3] U PAPN[IUY 318M SZS 1SD3] ID JLads OYM ISOY3 AlUD,

"eaJe 8y} ul Juads Asuow Jo Junowe 3y3 pue diysiapi
aseasoul djay Ajuo ||1m 321A19S 3J1INYS SY} pUIWILWLIOISJ 0]
pasu Aay3 sjoo) ay3 sIoMsIA BUIND (%S) Moj Ajdiey s) zzng
YINOW-}JO-PIOM 3yl ‘ISABMOH “SpPUdld} JIDY] O3 SIIAISS
91 puaWWoda PinoM SIapLl 3|1Nnys udl ul IYSI3 ‘Ajjeuls «

"9[1NYS Y3 JO SSaUIPWL Y1 YyUM
paysnes asam Asyl paieslpul %58 ‘Ajjeuonippy ‘apu ayy
JO HO4W0d 3y} pue IINYS dY} JO SSBUIUBI 3Y] “JBALIP Y1
JO ssauj|pualy 3y YyIm paysnes AIsA/}eymawos aiam Asy)
P21e2Ipul SI8PL US) Ul BUIU UBY]} BJOIA ‘SN 3[1INYS ay]

UO 32UdLIadX3 J13Y] YHM paysiies AJSA 31aMm SJI9pL 3[UNYS =

"(8GTS "SA 06TS) 240w Sulpuads saeis payun
3] 9pISINO woJy 3ulisia 3soyl yum ‘1a3uad Suiddoys ayy
031 duJ} 413y} uo ,uostad/z/ TS punoe puads siapL 9NNYS =

*J91Ud2 Suiddoys ay3 1e sinoy € punoie
puads pue 3ujuip pue Suiddoys Ajuewnd aie 1ajuadyinos
PIS1AS9/M BY3 01 [9ARL]1 01 3[1INYS BY] 3Sh OYM 3SOY] =

"[930Y Ji2y] JO JSOp U0} 3y} 1B 9IIAI3S

343 1noge Jeay 1sow pue ‘9|anys ay} yaied o3 s|a10y Jo
[njpuey e asn Ajuo eaJe SpIsSYINOS J|1ILSS B} O] SID|SARI| =

9JIAIDS 13D SIBYO SNG3JRNYS 911838




10

9|404d JapIY 3|VNYS 3PISYINOS 3|11eS




S98°T=N | SINIANOJS3Y 11V :35V8 LNIANOJSIY

9

¢3IMNYs BY3 Y23ed NOA PIP 930y I8 IS YIYM WO D

uodiry sejeas
-9|11eas $91INS 1 |[910H
ssasdx3 uuj AepijoH

uoday
d|neas [910H uossipey

%9

%01

voduty
3dneas eze|d aumou)

49]Ud) IVdUBIJU0)
'3 Hoduly 3|1eas uoiiH

1oduy ajneas
uoljiH Aq aaJs1a|qnog

%l

%ST

%9¢

‘ssaJdx3 uu| AepijoH pue uossipey ‘eze|d

3UMOI) ‘UOYfIH ‘93.113|qNO( 343 APN|IUI ANNYS SPISYINOS S11BSS B} Y21eD 0} suoLedo| Jejndod Isow ay |

uones’oq dn-ydid a|NYs



§98°T=N | SINIANOJS3Y TV :3Sve LINIANOJSIY

L 4@DIA18S BI1INYS BY1 INOGE 1IN0 puy NOA PIp MOH :SD

%TT ] w0

%0 | Aq 3uiaup ajunys ay mes

%0 _ Jauue|d uoyedeA 10 d31sqam IpISyINOS Sj1ILIS
%b'0 _ 493Ud) J0YUSIA

%E'T — Jauue|d Sunasp

%E'T _ 91ISgaM 10 34nyd0.q IRNYS

%6'T || 2usqam 2304

%0°'S . yinow jo piom

scs I 5P 1104 1910H

"3|qejieA. S32.N0S J9YI0 dY3 WO} 3 Inoqge
PJeay sJ3pL M3y AIa/\ "S20IAISS SINNYS 3y} 40§ BnUDAE SUNSYIEW 1S3 DY} 318 S|DI0Y B3 JO SHSIP JUOIY DY

S9JIAI3S 3|NNYS In0oqy 3uliesH




G98‘T=N | SINIANOJSIY 11V :35¥8 LINJANOJISIY
¢din sepnonued
SIY1 UO eaJe IPISYINOS BPILIS 3Y3 01 JISIA INOA Jo asodund Asewid ay) sem 1y (9D

%€ %C1 %Y %ZE

uoLUaAUO) ssauisng g a.nsia 40 XiA ssauisng aJinsia

"(%9S) a4nsia) 10}

3unisin aq 01 Ajajif 310w yonw ale epeue) woJj Suiwod ssoyy ‘AjSunsaialul “dil ssauisng/a.nsis| UoLeUIqUIOD
B UO B3JE 3Y) Ul 9J9M [BIDAIS PUB 3NSI3| UBL] SSBUISNQ J0J BaJe 9PISYIN0S 3j11eaS aY3 03 awed ajdoad 4o\

ealy ayi o3 dui] jo asodind Atewlid

8

T




S98‘T=N | SLNIANOJSIY TIV :35¥9 LNIANOJSIY

6

duoiseado sejnagued siy3 uo Ja3uad Suiddoys ay3 e puads noA pip Suo| MoH 6D

SUSIA INOA BuINp J33U3DYINOS P|SIAS3M 241 18 9UBLIdX3 NOA PIp SBHALIE JBYM 8D

%0€
sinoy ¢

%91
sinoy p

%9€
sinoy g

%6
noyt

%9
Jnoy T > SINOY +9

i

SINOH 8°Z — P|2LIS/W 1€ Juads awi)

%06

%€ —
% —
%6 -

Y0

JNYSIN

judWUIRMdIUT

PISLISIM 1€ SAIALDY

*191udd uiddoys ay3 1e sinoy € Japun isnf Jo aSelane ue Juads SIONSIA
ISON "J23U3dYIN0S PIaISIM dy3 1e ul pareddied ssnianoe Jejndod 3sow ay3 a1am Sujuip pue Suiddoys

191ua2Y1nos p|a1jIsaM 1e Juads awi] pue sanIALY



S98'T=N | SINIANOJSIY 11V :3SV8 INIANOJSIY 'SUOLB[ND|ED BY) Ul PIPN|IUL B3M SZ$ 1se] Je Juads oym asoyl AjuQ,
¢491U32y1nos
PI3AsaM 3y3 03 Surno siy1 uo puads noA pip Asuow yanw moy Alewixolddy 01D

+9S

0t

$al3unNo0)
Y10 SIOMSIA

wouy SI0SIA sajels +)00TS 66S -30SS 0SS >
SIONSIA  UelpEUB)  PaJUN  BWODU| HH dWOdU| HH BWOdUl HH S}NPY  saljiwey

SHA S-9E€ SYA vE-8T

xU0siad 1ad ‘

2UTS 8ST$
06T¢ I8TS

G8TS

102$

"dii3 J13Y3 uo 3sow ay1 Juads sawodUl JaYSIY Y1M 3SOY3 pUB S33EIS PRNUN 341 3PISINO
WOoJ) BULISIA BSOY] "J33URYINOS PIa1Isa ay1 01 dui J1sys uo g/ T1$ AjP1ewixoldde Juads Jopu aSeiane Oyl

191ud) Suiddoys ayi je Juads Asuopy




S98'T=N | SLNIANOJSIH TIV :3SV9 LNIANOJSIY :sease Suimoj|oy
3y3 ssoJoe Jyuad Buiddoys ayl wouy pue o3 uogeyodsuel) Joy pasn NoA 3d1AIRS UNYs 3yl

1T Yum aaualiadxa 1noA yum a1am noA paysies moy aiel asea|d ‘papinoad afeds 3yl Suisn :TTO
9pu 2yl I\nnys ayl InNyYys ay} d9ALIP 9Y}
JO 1ojwo) JO ssauljowi ] JO ssauljues) JO ssauljpusiiq uongaejsnes j|eldAQ

%S8

%06 %6 %16 %26
paysnes A1ap /ieymoawos 9

"8102s poo8 AJan e
Pau.es ||us ) ‘seale JaY10 a1 UBY} JOMO| PBJ0IS SSaUIPWL YSNOY} USAT *3|(BLOJWOD pue ueajd aq 03 S9|NYs
93 pue Ajpusiiy 8q 03 sJaALIP Y1 punoy Asy] “papiroid S3DIAISS 9] YIM paysnes AJaA alam s1apl 3janys

SJIAIBS B|1INYS YUM uonoejsyes




43 uopsany a1ewyn aYL ul pjayyaiay pald4 pue ‘Auedwio) g uleg ‘xulawies Aq padojsaag

(s1010e13Q 31B OYM %) — (SI210W01d 31 OYAN %) = D103 JOJ0W0Id 19N

«£49qUIBW AjiLue) 1O puaLy e 0] 32IAIDS IINYS SIYL PUSILLIOII 0] oA 3Je A1 mOH,,

"0s 3ulOp 10} S|003 153 Y} JO BUO PAIIPISUOD S| 2J0IS J9IOWOIJ

19N 3y3 pue AdedoApe pueq JO [9A3] 419y} JOHUOW SPUBIQ 1BY] [EIN1ID UOISSIW SI 3 ‘BUISLIAAPE YInow

40 pJom aAgisod pue elpaw |e120s Jo dduepodwi ayl USAID “AljigeIunodde 4o julod aj8uls e Suisn uonoejspes
12WnNsu0) 13U d3eN|eAl 01 S3LIISNPUI SSOIJB PAsN |00] JUSWAINSEIW e S| (109G 1910W0old 19N) SdN

9402G J9loWwoid 19N



S98'T=N | SLNIANOJSIY T1V :35V8 LINIANOJSIY

€T

¢SJaquiaw Ajwey 10 SpuUdLJ) 03 BIAIBS INNYS
SIY} puswiwodal 0} 39 p|nom noA A2y moy a3edipul aseajd ‘papiroad ajeds ay) Suisn :ZTD

%0y I

%08 L]
T e
%vL (]
%8/ (]
%6/ (RSN
%v.
%v. EERT
%6 RS
%08 ]
%09

S31IIUN0Y J13YIQ W04 SIONSIA
SIONSIA ueipeue)
SI0}ISIA sajels pajun
+00T$ 2Wodu| HH
366$ - 10SS$ dWodu| HH
)0§$ > 2wodu) HH
SHNpY

saljiwey

+99

SYA vS-S€

SYA vE-8T

Aio333e) Aq 24006 1830Wo04d 19N

(9-0) s1010en8Q m (8-Z) SleAINON = (0T-6) S49I0W0Id

SdN ||e43A0

%EL

'S19Y]0 0] 3JIAISS 3|1NYS 9y} pusawiwiodal

01 Aj2»]l| 3S0W 3Je B3JE 3} 01 153502 BY3 BUIA| 350U PUE GG JO AE By} JOAO BSOY] “%E/ JO D40IS DU
e Supinosd—iou pinom % Ajuo pue Ajiwe}/spusatiy 03 3IAI3S Y1 PUSIWOIAI PINOM SIBPL 3[1INYS U] Ul 1YSIT

9102G Jajowoid 19N



A8CTS ACTTS 1965 1965 ASTTS AS0TS swodu| HH

%89 %LS V7ZA %001 %0 %TL Sinpy
%CE %EY %9¢ %0 %001 %6¢ soljiwe4
SE 8v (47 ot ov ov 938y juapuodsay }npy adesany
%19 %499 %V L %L %09 %0L 9ewa] %
%9¢ %St %9¢ %9C %0t %0¢€ 9BIAl %
%EY %l %CE %VE %Yy %9¢€ 491Ud) JOUSIA PIUSIA
9t €c (a4 S°¢ 9T 9C Avied snunys ul ajdoad jo #
SI0}ISIN SJO}ISIA S10}ISIA

uSjaiod ueipeue)y  sajeis pajun S}ynpy saljjwed ||e4d3AQ

*193uad uiddoys ay) u1 pa1eao| 193U JOYSIA Y3
asn 0} Aj2jl| 1sow 1M pue woduj 1s3ysiy ay3 pey ‘saljiwue) yum Suoje ‘pue azis Aued 31sa8.1e| ay3 pey sJoysIA uSia.10

sa|yo.d aydesSowaq



19WO03sN) Jnos mouy

HOHVY3IS3Y LIXNHVIN dcH

Y21easayDJNUZH® 0

#0859 OW ‘pPlaysuuids _ @

J NS ‘peoy dqnday 3 LTLT

808L°LLY LTV

wod°yoieasasiaylewszy@annosese @

inoA ueyy



¢ City of Tukwila Allan Ekberg, Mayor

{8y Mayor’s Office - David Cline, City Administrator

Staff Memorandum

Lodging Tax Advisory Committee Funding Request

Name of Applicant:
The Museum of Flight

Address:
9404 East Marginal Way South, Tukwila, WA 98108

Total Funds Requested:
$35,000

About the Applicant:

Museum of Flight, a non-profit, is recognized as one of the premier aviation and space
museums in the world. The Museum is home to over 150 air and space craft spanning all
genres and time periods. Over the last year the Museum has averaged just over 520,000
visitors. With Boeing celebrating its 100" year anniversary and the opening of the new aviation
pavilion, the Museum of Flight is anticipating 650,000 attendees in 2016.

Over the last few years the Museum has increased its reach into eastern Washington, British
Columbia, and Oregon. Besides aviation tourist enthusiasts, the Museum is also a draw for
military affinity groups, industry professionals, and engineering and technology professionals.
The Museum is also recognized as one of the premier event spaces in Seattle, offering a wide
variety of space and event services.

Funds Previously

Awarded:

The Museum of Flight has received lodging tax funds in the past. Last year the Museum
received $35,000.

Funding Request Narrative:

The Museum request for funding would support four high profile events at the Museum. These
events include, the grand opening of the aviation pavilion (occurring over Father's Day
weekend); Jet Blast Bash and Seafair Activities; the Museum of Fright; and Santa Fly In. The
City will be considered as sponsor of these events and in some cases be the presenting
sponsor.

Staff Comments:

The Museum of Flight is a major draw for residents of Puget Sound; tourists in the area (either
staying in the Southside region, Seattle, or Bellevue); and aviation tourists. With an estimated
draw of 650,000 attendees, the Museum provides an excellent opportunity to promote the City
and region. Staff intends to work with the Museum to engage attendees at these events and

Tukwila City Hall » 6200 Southcenter Boulevard « Tukwila, WA 98188 + 206-433-1800 « Website: TukwilaWA.gov



Museum of Flight
May, 2016
Page 2

create a reason for the attendees to come back to the City (i.e. coupons, contests, discounts,
etc.).

Finally, supporting the Museum of Flight activities helps build destination experiences in the
City. Both overnight and day visitors come to the Museum, have a positive experience and
then tell their friends and families.

Staff Recommendation:
Approval.

Notes:

A final scope of work, consistent with the approved application, will be finalized by the City and
the applicant. Additionally, the applicant will need to enter into a services contract with the City.
Both the scope of work and contract need to be reviewed by the City Attorney.

Phone: 206-433-1800 ¢ Email: Mayor@TukwilaWA.gov ¢ Website: TukwilaWA.gov



Museum of Flight
Draft 2016 Scope of Services
For Discussion Purposes Only
Total Value: $35,000

As needed, contractor shall refer visitors and convention planners to Seattle Southside Regional
Tourism Authority (SSRTA), a destination marketing organization for the City, for assistance with
lodging, restaurants, attractions, transportation companies, etc. or directly to the City.

Contractor will encourage 3™ party organizers holding events at the Museum to utilize Seattle
Southside (Tukwila, SeaTac, and Des Moines) hotels. Contractor will, when appropriate, provide
3" party organizers a one page promotional flyer as an attachmentto its rental contracts. The
content of the flyer will be mutually agreed upon by the City and the Museum.

The Museum will invite City staff and SSRTA staff members to present to Museum staff and/or
volunteers to SSRTA guest relation program in order to ensure staff and/or volunteers help
promote tourism in the City in partnership and "ch’rough the City and SSRTA.

The Museum will work with the City’s partner, SSRTA, to create vacation packages directed
toward overnight guests.

The Museum will seek public relations opportunities to recognize the City in press releases,
posters, etc.

The Museum will include the City in any donor listings.

The Museum will publish an article in a 2016 issue of Aloft magazine (read by over 50,000
people) about the City of Tukwila. The article could include a discussion about things to do
outside of the Museum on visits to the City, dining options, and/or stories of interests as well as
highlighting the Museum — Tukwila partnership. The City will have the opportunity to provide
input to the content of the article.

The Museum shall contribute an article to one edition of the City’s section of the Tukwila
Reporter or Hazelnut (as deemed most appropriate by the City) about the partnership and
corresponding economic impacts. The insertion shall include a redeemable Museum coupon for
City residents.

As deemed most appropriate by the Museum, use the #Tukwila, #CityofTukwila, or the name
“Tukwila” in social media posts on Facebook, Twitter, Google+ and/or Instagram.

Total Value: $5,000

10. The City shall be listed as a sponsor for the Aviation Pavilion Grand Opening/Father’s Day Event.

As a sponsor the City shall have the following benefits:



a. Dedicated booth next to the aircraft of your choice on Saturday, June 18%. The booth
can feature discounts to local stores, infarmation about things to do, information on
hotels, and other collateral and products from companies located in Tukwila.

b. City logo on schedule of events collateral for the grand opening weekend (June 25%),
Signage and exposure in the Aviation Pavilion through July 13,

Total Value $10,000

11. The City shall be the presenting sponsor for the Jet Blast Bash/Seafair Activities on August 6
and 7. As the presenting sponsor the City shall have the following benefits:

a. Acknowledgment on the Museum’s Jet Blast Bash webpage with linked logo.

b. A prime dedicated 10 by 10 tent with 6 tables for giveaways, information, and/or for
hospitality. Museum understands the City will use its booth to promote other
businesses in the City or make the booth available to SSRTA.

¢. Photo booth opportunity at VIP viewing party with I<3 City of Tukwila (or similar props)
included and opportunity for guests to take home their photos.

d. Minimum of five social media cross promotion posts leading up to and during the event.
City can use the cross promotions to promote activities, dining, shopping, and hotels in
Tukwila.

e. Opportunity to put promotional items in VIP guest goodie bags. Promotional items could
be discounts and coupons for activities, dining, shopping, and/or hotels in Tukwila.

Total Value $10,000

12. The City shall be listed as the presenting sponsor for the “Museum of Fright Family Halloween
Event.” As the presenting sponsor the City shall have the following benefits:
a. Acknowledgment on the Museum of Fright webpage with linked logo.
b. Minimum of five social media cross promotion posts leading up to and during the event.
c. Dedicated table space to provide information and giveaways about City Hospitality
resources.

Total Value $5,000

13. The City shall be listed as the bresenting sponsor for the “Santa Fly In” on December 3" or 10,
As the presenting sponsor the City shall have the following benefits:
a. Acknowledgment on the Santa Fly In webpage with linked logo.
b.  Minimum of five social media cross promotion posts leading up to and during the event.
c. Dedicated table space to provide information and giveaways about City Hospitality
resources.

Total Value $5,000



Application to the City of Tukwila for Use of 2016 Lodging Tax Funds

Event or Activity Name (if applicable):
Amount of Lodging Tax Requested: | $35,000
Applicant Organization: | The Museum of Flight
Federal Tax ID Number: | 91-0785826
Mailing Address: | 9404 East Marginal Way South, Seattle,
98108
Primary Contact Name: | Jeff Bauknecht, Grant Program Manager
Primary Contact Phone: | 206.768.7198
Primary Contact Email Address: | jbauknecht@museumofflight.org

Check all the service categories that apply to this application:
Tourism promotion or marketing.
Operation of a special event or festival designed to attract tourists.
v" Operation of a tourism-related facility owned or operated by a non-profit organization.
Operation and/or capital costs of a tourism-related facility owned by a municipality or a public
facilities district.

Check which one of the following applies to your agency:
v" Non-Profit (Note: Attach a copy of your current non-profit corporate registration from the

Washington Secretary of State Office)
Public Agency
For Profit Agency/Business (Washington State UBI Number: )

I'am an authorized agent of the organization/agency applying for funding. | understand that:

® |am proposing a tourism-related service for 2016. If awarded, my organization intends to enter
into a services contract with the City; provide liability insurance for the duration of the contract
naming the City as additional insured and in an amount determined by the City; and file for a
permit for use of City property, if applicable.

e My agency will be required to submit a report documenting economic impact results in a
format determined by the City.

%‘%——\ May 16, 2016

Signature: Date:

Matt Hayes, VP & CFO
Printed or Typed Name:




1)

2)

3)

Describe your tourism-related activity or event.

The Museum of Flight is one of the premier educational air and space museums in the world,
with a projected 2016 attendance of 650,000. Visitors come to the Museum for numerous
reasons including meetings and conferences, individual and group education programs,
research for historical and scholarly projects and simply for personal enjoyment.

Exhibits include restored air and space artifacts from the first century of flight and a library and
archives which holds the largest book, periodicals, manuals and photographic collection on the
west coast of the US. The Museum is also a Gold Standard for informal science, technology,
engineering & math (STEM) education programs, and is respected as a leader and mentor for
similar organizations implementing their own programs. Each year the Museum impacts more
than 150,000 youth and educators through these education programs.

If an event, list the event name, date(s), and projected overall attendance.

The Museum proposes to use the funding from the City of Tukwila LTAC to support broad
messaging for the Museum and support of the following special events which have proven to
be very popular with visitors over many years or are anticipated to drive large numbers of
tourists.

e Aviation Pavilion Grand Opening/Father’s Day Event: Grand opening week for the
Museum’s new 140,000 square foot pavilion housing 19 of the Museum’s iconic aircraft.

e et Blast Bash/Seafair Activities: This is the week the Marine’s Blue Angels visit and call
the Museum of Flight home. Daily training flights and then performances on Saturday
and Sunday draw the largest crowds of the year.

e “Museum of Fright Family Halloween: Our Halloween special event where aviation
spirits come to life and the science and mystery of flight are found throughout the
Museum’s entire campus.

e “Santa Fly In”: This holiday-themed special event has been a Museum member favorite
for many years. Santa flies in by means of airplane or helicopter and meets the families
for holiday fun and activities. How does a reindeer fly?

In addition to the highlighted programs listed above, please find a listing of our 2015 public
programs for a broad perspective of the diversity of programs we offer.

Is your event/activity/facility focusing on attracting overnight tourists, day tourists, or both?
The Museum focuses on both overnight and day tourists. Our special weekend events and
business conferences as well as our immersive education programs draw thousands of
overnight clients to the region while many of our annual family-friendly weekend events draw
visitors for the day from around the region.

Events such as the presentation of the Apollo Mission artifacts by Amazon’s Jeff Bezos in
November 2015 not only bring excited visitors to the Museum but also garner valuable

coverage from National media, promoting the Museum and the region.
2



4)

5)

6)

Describe why visitors will travel to Tukwila to attend your event/activity/facility.

The Museum is recognized by both its peers and the general public as one of the preeminent
aerospace-museum visitor experiences in the world. The scope of the Museum’s collection is
virtually unmatched within the industry, showcasing more than 150 air and space craft across
all genres and time periods. In addition, the Museum ranks among the top five for meeting and
event capacity in the greater Seattle region. The collection, combined with easy access and free
parking, makes the Museum one of the top picks for corporate and affinity group conferences
such as military organizations and reunions. Finally, visitors are entertained with a nonstop
airshow every day at the Museum due to the many different types of aircraft flying into and out
of Boeing Field!

The summer of 2016 will be especially exciting as the Museum joins with The Boeing Company
to host many of its 100™ anniversary related events. Over the anniversary weekend of July 15-
18, we are anticipating 60,000-100,000 visitors as the Museum of Flight becomes “Centennial
Central” for Boeing Company activities.

Describe the geographic target of the visitors you hope to attract (locally, regionally,
nationally, and/or internationally).

The Museum provides an experience for almost any age, education level or culture. Our target
audience is primarily young families with children, living in the Puget Sound region, along with
out-of-state leisure and business tourists. As a secondary audience, we are increasing our reach
to families in eastern Washington, as well as those in British Columbia and the Portland, Oregon
regions. Additional audiences are military affinity groups, industry professionals, engineering
and technology professionals and explorers, young and old!

One of our most important targets are K-12t grade learners and teachers. To that end we
provide more than 22 different STEM based informal science programs both at the Museum
campus and offsite through outreach education staff. Our staff has facilitated programs
throughout the Pacific Northwest and across the country. Over the last four years the Museum
has continued to expand its online presence through a growing Digital Learning Department.
Several immersive education programs provide students across the state the opportunity to
work in a mentored learning environment. Students first learn through online courses and then
many of them travel to the Museum for culminating experiences.

Describe the prior success of your event/activity/facility in attracting tourists

The Museum enjoyed another successful year in 2015, welcoming 527,396 visitors and reaching
157,179 K-12'" grade students and teachers with informal STEM education programs. In
addition to one of the most comprehensive air and space craft collection in the world, the
Museum houses the largest aerospace library and archives on the west coast, serving
researchers and scholars. Historians, engineers, high school and college students, as well as film



7)

8)

9)

production teams, use this vast collection to support research, aid in design concepts and even
create accurate and exciting visual images on the small and big screen.

Over the last three years the Museum has hosted the National Association of Rocketry
Conference and the Space Elevator Conference several years in a row. As mentioned above,
special announcements such as Jeff Bezos’ presentation of the Apollo Mission artifacts, also
draw national attention to the Museum and the region.

If this your first time holding the event/activity/facility provide background on why you think
it will be successful.
Does not apply.

Describe the media strategy you employ to promote your event/activity/facility to attract
overnight and/or day tourists? Please list any digital or print media (newsletters, e-blasts,
social media, etc.) your agency uses or intends to use to promote your event/activity/facility.

The Museum of Flight will use local area media; radio, print and billboards, to target overnight
and/or day tourists to our newest events and attractions. This summer, the emphasis is on the
opening of a new exhibit, Above and Beyond, on May 28 and the opening Aviation Pavilion on
June 25. Media specifically targeting these tourists include Metro busses (routes include
airport and hotels around International Blvd) and mobile advertising and rack cards inside the
hotels. Social media, along with geo-fencing, will be used heavily to reach day tourists.

Describe how you will promote lodging establishments, restaurants, retailers, and
entertainment establishments in the City of Tukwila.

The Museum promotes the businesses in the Tukwila region through placement of the Seattle
Southside Visitor Services Visitor Guide in our Museum lobby kiosk. We also promote Seattle
Southside through placement of their tourism “widget” on our website in an effort to drive
website traffic to the myriad lodging and other tourism businesses.

10) Is the City able to use your digital and print media for collaborative marketing?

When appropriate (not creating mixed messaging) the Museum is willing to collaborate with
the City on cross-marketing promotions.



11) Measurements and Metrics

As a direct result of your proposed tourism-related service, provide an estimate of:

a. Overall attendance at your proposed event/activity/facility 650,000

b. Number of people who will travel fewer than 50 miles for your 370,000
event/activity

c. Number of people who will travel more than 50 miles for your 280,000
event/activity

d. Of the people who travel more than 50 miles, the number of people 250,000
who will travel from another country or state

e. Of the people who travel more than 50 miles, the number of people 25,000
who will stay overnight in Tukwila.

f. Of the people staying overnight, the number of people who will stay in 12,000
PAID accommodations (hotel/motel/bed-breakfast) in Tukwila.

g. Number of paid lodging room nights resulting from your proposed 14,000
event/ activity/facility (for example: 25 paid rooms on Friday and 50
paid rooms on Saturday = 75 paid lodging room nights)

12) What methodologies did you use to calculate the estimates and what methodologies will you
use to track outcomes, such as total participants, estimated visitor spending, etc?
These estimates are calculated by combining the number of room nights known or estimated to

be used by:

Washington Aerospace Scholars summer residency program,

Out-of-town Public Program guest speakers,

Special events related to public programs and private events surrounding The Boeing
Company’s 100th Anniversary activities in 2016,

2016 Hops & Props attendees, and

An estimate of the overnight visitors from general admission.

Attendance and admission is tracked across all Museum events.

13) Are you applying for lodging tax funds from another community? If so, which communities
and in what amounts?
Yes. City of SeaTac for $50,000



14) Are you applying funding from Seattle Southside Regional Tourism Authority (SSRTA)? If so, in
what amount?

Not in 2016

15) What is the overall budget for your event/activity/facility? What percent of the budget are
you requesting from the City of Tukwila?

The overall 2016 operations budget for the Museum of Flight is $20,976,123

The 2016 Museum marketing budget is $1,124,505. The requested $35,000 represents 3% of
the marketing budget.

16) What will you cut from your proposal or do differently if full funding for your request is not
available or recommended?

No events will be eliminated, but our marketing efforts and special event budgets would be
adjusted to meet available revenue.



Ci ty Of Tu k Wi l a Allan Ekberg, Mayor

8y Mayor’s Office - David Cline, City Administrator

Staff Memorandum

Lodqging Tax Advisory Committee Funding Request

Name of Applicant:
Starfire Sports

Address:
14800 Starfire Way, Tukwila, WA 98188

Total Funds Requested:
$25,000

About the Applicant:

Starfire Sports, a non-profit entity, has grown into one of the premier soccer complexes in the
United States. Over 1.3 million people visit the complex annually to take part in soccer
tournaments; play in indoor and outdoor soccer leagues; to engage in sport specific training,
soccer viewing, and attending professional soccer matches. Starfire is also the training home
of the Seattle Sounders FC, which play in the Western Conference of Major League Soccer.

Opening in 2003, Starfire Sports complex has 12 outdoor fields and two indoor fields. The
complex is located at Fort Dent Park, which is owned by the City of Tukwila. Also located at
the Park is a small children’s play area and regional trail system. The City has maintenance
reasonability for the play area, trails, and parking area.

Starfire Sports regularly hosts multiday, weekend soccer tournaments, which brings in soccer
teams from throughout North America. Teams stay in hotels throughout the Seattle Southside
region, with a 70/30 split between Tukwila and SeaTac hotels. Players and their families can
also be seen throughout Tukwila, at Westfield Southcenter, the Family Fun Center, and area
restaurants.

Besides soccer, Starfire Sports has been used to host a variety of other sports and activities,
including rugby, lacrosse, and quidditch.

Funds Previously

Awarded:

In the past Starfire Sports has not requested direct funding from the City of Tukwila’s lodging
funds. Previously, funding was provided directly by Seattle Southside Visitor Services
(operated by the City of Tukwila) through a joint account with the City of SeaTac. This means
that past funding was split between the cities of SeaTac and Tukwila.

Tukwila City Hall + 6200 Southcenter Boulevard « Tukwila, WA 98188 « 206-433-1800 » Website: TukwilaWA.gov



Starfire Sports
May, 2016
Page 2

Funding Request Narrative:

Starfire Sports is requesting 2016 lodging tax funds to assist in the promotion and facilitation of
leagues, events and tournaments. The goal is to attract visitors to create 10,000 hotel room
nights and bring 1.3 million annual visitors (not unique) to the complex and Tukwila. Starfire
will promote its events through email and online marketing, with regional soccer organizations
and social media.

Staff Comments:

After Westfield Southcenter, Starfire Sports is the largest draw of visitors in the City and
perhaps the largest draw of overnight guests in the City. Additionally, the tournaments and
leagues at Starfire bring in people throughout the Puget Sound region on day visits to the City.
Participants at tournaments and leagues at Starfire can easily be identified, while at
restaurants and retailers throughout the City.

National demographic data indicates that while most soccer participants are under the age of
18. While most participants might be kids, the sport reaches well beyond the kids, with parents
being spectators, referees, coaches and/or administrators. These parents tend to be influential,
educated, and technically savvy. Over half of households with youth soccer parents in them
have a household income about $75,000, with 35% of household having an income above
$100,000. Starfire brings these high income households the City everyday with their soccer
tournaments and leagues.

One of the goals of staff is to work with Starfire to identify ways to encourage visitors of Starfire
to come back to the City, even when they are not visiting for a soccer related activity.

Since its opening in 2013, Starfire has also help created positive branding for the “Tukwila”
name. Starfire and its tenants, including the Seattle Sounders FC, identify their physical
location as being “Tukwila.” Each visitor who comes to the facility leaves with a positive
experience in Tukwila.

Staff Recommendation:
Approval.

Notes:

A final scope of work, consistent with the approved application, will be finalized by the City and
the applicant. Additionally, the applicant will need to enter into a services contract with the City.
Both the scope of work and contract need to be reviewed by the City Attorney.

Phone: 206-433-1800 ¢ Email: Mayor@TukwilaWA.gov ¢ Website: TukwilaWA.gov



DRAFT, May 18, 2016
Starfire
Draft 2016 Scope of Services

For Discussion Purposes Only

General:

Contractor shall organize and promote and facilitate tournaments, leagues and events at Starfire Sports
Complex with the goal of attracting over 10,000 room nights and 1.3 million annual visitors (not unique
visitors) in a collaborative working relationship with the City of Tukwila. The purpose of this agreement
is for the tracking of hotel bookings, promotions and marketing.

1.

As needed, contractor shall refer teams and event directors directly to Seattle Southside
Regional Tourism Authority (SSRTA), a destination marketing organization for the City, for
assistance with lodging, restaurants, attractions, transportation companies; etc. or directly to
the City.

Contractor will encourage and where possible, require, other 3™ party organizers holding
tournaments and events at Starfire to utilize Seattle Southside (Tukwila, SeaTac, and Des
Moines) hotels. Contractor will provide 3 party organizersa one page promotional flyer as an
attachment (to be provided by the City) to its rental contracts.

Contractor shall provide a prominently placed City of Tukwila logo the sponsor section of the
landing page of starfiresports.com website.

Contractor will promote things to do in the City of Tukwila through its marketing department,
league lnformatlon and tournament relations via links in email signatures and information in
event documents. Informatlon may be regarding non-city activities.

Contractor and City shall work on providing content in the regular e-newsletters from Starfire
Sports aboth things to do in Tukwila.

In all collateral, press releases, medias, etc. where a location is mentioned, contractor shall
always identify the location of Starfire as being “Tukwila.”

Provide a minimum of one social media post per month promoting activities, dining, shopping,
and/or hotels in the City. Content to be provided by the City and approved by Contractor.

As deemed most appropriate by Contractor, use the #Tukwila or the name “Tukwila” in social
media posts on Facebook, Twitter, Google+ and/or Instagram.



Application to the City of Tukwila for Use of 2016 Lodging Tax Funds

Event or Activity Name (if applicable):
Amount of Lodging Tax Requested: | $25,000
Applicant Organization: | Starfire Sports
Federal Tax ID Number: | 47-0887811
Mailing Address: | 14800 Starfire Way, Tukwila, 98188 WA
Primary Contact Name: | Ben Oliver
Primary Contact Phone: | (206) 267-7417
Primary Contact Email Address: | beno@starfiresports.com

Check all the service categories that apply to this application:
¢~ Tourism promotion or marketing.
@& Operation of a special event or festival designed to attract tourists.
&/ Operation of a tourism-related facility owned or operated by a non-profit organization.
o Operation and/or capital costs of a tourism-related facility owned by a municipality or a public
facilities district.

Check which one of the following applies to your agency:
Non-Profit (Note: Attach a copy of your current non-profit corporate registration from the
Washington Secretary of State Office)
o Public Agency
o For Profit Agency/Business (Washington State UBI Number: )

I am an authorized agent of the organization/agency applying for funding. I understand that:

® lam proposing a tourism-related service for 2016. If awarded, my organization intends to enter
into a services contract with the City; provide liability insurance for the duration of the contract
naming the City as additional insured and in an amount determined by the City; and file for a
permit for use of City property, if applicable.

® My agency will be required to submit a report documenting economic impact results in a
rmat determined by the City.

-y, 05/13/2016
Sighature: Date:

Ben Oliver
Printed or Typed Name:




1) Describe your tourism-related activity or event.
Starfire Sports: projected 2016 attendance is 1,200,000 visits

2) If an event, list the event name, date(s), and projected overall attendance.

3) Is your event/activity/facility focusing on attracting overnight tourists, day tourists, or both?

Starfire Sports focus is on both. Majority of our weekday business is day tourists while our weekend
tournaments and events attract overnight tourists.

4) Describe why visitors will travel to Tukwila to attend your event/ activity/facility.

Starfire Sports is the epicenter of soccer not only here in the Pacific Northwest but nationwide. As not
only the home of our Seattle Sounders FC we are host to over 40 annual events ranging from the
recreational youth players to professional players. Starfire’s own tournaments bring over 100 teams in
annually from Canada alone while our leagues and youth programs bring hundreds of day visitors to
Tukwila every day of the week.
5) Describe the geographic target of the visitors you hope to attract (locally, regionally,
nationally, and/or internationally).

Starfire offers programs and events for people from all geographical areas with teams traveling from
Brazil to participate in our youth tournaments, the local community kids who just want to come down
and kick a ball to the professional athletes from National Teams and Major League Soccer who are here
for trainings, to the players who participate in any one of our youth or adult programs.

6) Describe the prior success of your event/activity/facility in attracting tourists

Starfire Sports generates over 110,000 unique visitors and 1,100,000 visits annually. Of these visitors,
roughly 5% travel more than 50 miles and stay in the area approximately 2-4 nights at a time. An
average Starfire ran tournament will use between 200 and 500 room nights over one weekend.

7) I this your first time holding the event/activity/facility provide background on why you think
it will be successful.

Starfire Sports has been operating for over 10 years and we have continued to see growth YOY. 2015
saw us have our most successful year yet with one Starfire tournament having over 200 teams, record
numbers in our youth academy and hosting a record number of events at Starfire Sports.

8) Describe the media strategy you employ to promote your event/activity/facility to attract
overnight and/or day tourists? Please list any digital or print media (newsletters, e-blasts,
social media, etc.) your agency uses or intends to use to promote your event/activity/facility.



Starfire will promote our events through email and online marketing/advertising/sacial media. Our
events will be listed on regional soccer organization websites, including Washington Youth Soccer, BC
Soccer, and Washington State Adult Soccer Association. We will also promote through email marketing
to the Starfire database and those of local and regional soccer organizations, including statewide
organizations and local soccer clubs.

Events such as the US Open Cup Tournament, Seattle Sounders FC S2 matches, Seattle Sounders
Women matches and Starfire’s own 8 youth tournaments attracts visitors from all over Washington
State as well as Alaska, Oregon, Idaho, Montana, California, Nevada and Canada to name a few. Most
visitors, if not all, lodge and shop within approximately a 5 mile radius of Starfire Sports. Starfire works
with local business’ to help promote their products and services’ ensuring the visiting dollar stays
within the nearby community.

9) Describe how you will promote lodging establishments, restaurants, retailers, and
entertainment establishments in the City of Tukwila.

We partner with local hotels and businesses, promote SSRTA’s complimentary planning services and
also have a Hotels and Area Attractions page on our website, also through the use of Social Media.

10) Is the City able to use your digital and print media for collaborative marketing?

Yes

11) Measurements and Metrics

As a direct result of your proposed tourism-related service, provide an estimate of:

a. Overall attendance at your proposed event/activity/facility 1,200,000

b. Number of people who will travel fewer than 50 miles for your 104,500
event/activity

c. Number of people who will travel more than 50 miles for your 5,500+
event/activity

d. Of the people who travel more than 50 miles, the number of people 12%
who will travel from another country or state

e. Of the people who travel more than 50 miles, the number of people 3,850+
who will stay overnight in Tukwila.

f. Of the people staying overnight, the number of peaple who will stay in 3,850+
PAID accommodations (hotel/motel/bed-breakfast) in Tukwila.




g. Number of paid lodging room nights resulting from your proposed 10,000
event/ activity/facility (for example: 25 paid rooms on Friday and 50
paid rooms on Saturday = 75 paid lodging room nights)

12) What methodologies did you use to calculate the estimates and what methodologies will you
use to track outcomes, such as total participants, estimated visitor spending, etc?

These estimates are calculated on actual team registrations/reservations, where we account for an average of
16 players per team, one coach, and one manager. Spectator attendance adds to the overall visitor number, and
is calculated using a formula of average number of spectators per player based on our market research (survey)
which includes questions on spend, hotel room etc.

13) Are you applying for lodging tax funds from another community? If so, which communities
and in what amounts?

No

14) Are you applying funding from Seattle Southside Regional Tourism Authority (SSRTA)? If so, in
what amount?

Yes STBD

15) What is the overall budget for your event/activity/facility? What percent of the budget are
you requesting from the City of Tukwila?

Starfire’s operating budget for 2016 is forecasted to be $3,600,000 so the request is for less than 1% of
budget.

16) What will you cut from your proposal or do differently if full funding for your request is not
available or recommended?

If funding was to be cut we would do less paid advertising and travel promotions.



C i ty Of Tu k Wi l a Allan Ekberg, Mayor

5 Mayor’s Office - David Cline, City Administrator

Staff Memorandum

Lodging Tax Advisory Committee Funding Request

Name of Applicant:
City of Tukwila, Office of Economic Development

Address:
6200 Southcenter Blvd, Tukwila, WA 98188

Total Funds Requested:
$90,000

About the Applicant:

The City of Tukwila is a non-charter City organized under the laws of the State of Washington.
Founded in 1908, Tukwila is ane of the oldest cities in King County. Since its founding Tukwila
has always been a community at the “crossroads.” Tukwila lies at one of the busiest freeway
interchanges in Washington State. The City has a small bedtime population of just under
20,000. During the day the City’s population swells to over 150,000 people, with people
coming to the City to work, shop, dine, stay in hotels, and to visit once in a life time
experiences, such as the Museum of Flight or iFly.

The City is one of the most diverse cities in the country. Over 70 languages are spoken in the
Tukwila School District. Many well-known businesses are based in Tukwila, such as BECU,
Westfield Southcenter, Seattle Sounders FC, Top Pot Donuts, Pop Gourmet, and the Sabey
Corporation. The City has over 2,000 hotel rooms and over 100 restaurants.

Major projects in the City include a new 19-story hotel/condo building in the heart of
Southcenter; a new library and the construction of multi-family housing at the Tukwila Village
property; demolition of four hotels along Tukwila International Blvd; and the construction of a
pedestrian bridge, linking the Sounder Station to the Southcenter business core.

In 2012 the City adopted a Strategic Plan that outlined five goals:

A community of inviting neighborhoods and vibrant business districts:;
A solid foundation for all Tukwila residents;

A diverse and regional competitive economy;

A high performing and effective organization; and

A positive community Identify and Image.

AN~

Tukwila City Hall » 6200 Southcenter Boulevard « Tukwila, WA 98188 + 206-433-1800 « Website: TukwilaWA.gov



City of Tukwila
May, 2016
Page 2

Funds Previously

Awarded:

The City’s Economic Development has not previously received direct LTAC funding. It should
be noted that in the past Seattle Southside, a division of economic development did receive
lodging tax funds.

Funding Request Narrative:

The City of Tukwila is requesting funding to research and organzie a day marketing campaign
focused on bringing more families and parents to the City. This funding will only be used for
research and development of the specific marketing plan. No funding is being requested for ad
buys, sponsorships, or other marketing efforts.

The City has divided its work into two phases, a Research Phase intended to gain an
understanding of potential consumers and to hire an ad agency; and a Brand Development
and Marketing Plan phase, which will work on the development of a marketing plan. To help
with both phases the City is proposing the creation of a marketing committee comprised of
business stakeholders in the City. The marketing committee will assist in identifying research
needs; drafting questions for surveys; participating in discovery sessions; generating marketing
ideas; and making recommendations to be included in the final marketing plan. The marketing
committee will also assist in business outreach.

Staff Comments:

The funding requested is consistent with the City of Tukwila’s Strategic Plan, specifically
building a positive community identity and image and creating a diverse and regional economy.
The marketing plan, developed with business input, will help to drive more revenue to Tukwila
restaurants, hotels, retailers, and entertainment establishments; while at the same time
improving the “Tukwila” image in the Puget Sound region.

Staff Recommendation:
Approval.

Notes:
None.

Phone: 206-433-1800 ¢ Email: Mayor@TukwilaWA.gov ¢ Website: TukwilaWA.gov



City of Tukwila, Economic Development
Day Marketing Initiative
DRAFT
SCOPE OF WORK
$90,000

Phase 1, Research Phase

The Research Phase is intended to gain information regarding the target audience; create a marketing
cemmittee of Tukwila area businesses; hire an ad agency; conduct research, including business and
consumer surveys; and hold discovery sessions with the ad agency and marketing committee. Small ad
buys in local media might be needed for completion of the consumer survey.

Total estimated cost: $45,000.

Phase 2, Brand Development and Marketing Plan Phase

During this phase additional discovery sessions with the ad agency will be completed; a presentation by
the ad agency on the research completed and recommendations; development and completion of a
marketing plan and approach (developed with the ad agency and marketing committee); explore event,
sponsorships and activities to support; development collateral (guides, maps, etc.); identify, if needed,
better way finding, signage, banners, or physical destinations in the City; development of a media plan
and development of the campaign brand and theme.

Total estimate cost: $45,000

Estimated Completion Date: November 1, 2016

Phase 3, Implementation Phase (no funding requested at this time)

After “Brand Development and Marketing Plan Phase” we will launch the specific media strategy
identified. The specifics of this phase will be identified in the marketing plan and could include, but are
not limited to, the development of a website, social media posts, ad buys (both digital and/or print) in
select medias; development of identified collateral (maps, guides, etc.); development of short digital
pieces; and sponsorships and partnerships for events.

Total Estimated Cost: $50,000-$150,000, based on developed marketing plan.



Application to the City of Tukwila for Use of 2016 Lodging Tax Funds

REVISED APPLICATION, MAY, 2016

Event or Activity Name {if applicable): | Day Visitor Marketing Campaign (REVISED)
Amount of Lodging Tax Requested: | $247:608 $90,000
Applicant Organization: | City of Tukwila
Federal Tax ID Number: | 91-6001519
Mailing Address: | 6200 Southcenter Blvd
Tukwila, WA 98188
Primary Contact Name: | Brandon J. Miles
Primary Contact Phone: | (206) 431-3684
Primary Contact Email Address: | Brandon.Miles@Tukwilawa.gov

Check all the service categories that apply to this application:
o Tourism promotion or marketing.

o Operation of a special event or festival designed to attract tourists.

o Operation of a tourism-related facility owned or operated by a non-profit organization.

o Operation and/or capital costs of a tourism-related facility owned by a municipality or a public
facilities district.

Check which one of the following applies to your agency:
o Non-Profit (Note: Attach a copy of your current non-profit corporate registration from the

Washington Secretary of State Office)
o Public Agency
o For Profit Agency/Business (Washington State UBI Number: )

I'am an authorized agent of the organization/agency applying for funding. | understand that:

® | am proposing a tourism-related service for 2016. If awarded, my organization intends to enter
into a services contract with the City; provide liability insurance for the duration of the contract
naming the City as additional insured and in an amount determined by the City; and file for a
permit for use of City property, if applicable.

* My agency will be required to submit a report documenting economic impact results in a

’ for etermined by the City.
4] Slaoli

Signature: Date:

Bendn Al

Printed or Typed Name:




Note: City staff has updated the application that was submitted to the Lodging Tax Advisory
Committee meeting in March. Language that has been removed is shown as strikethrough-and
new language is shown in red.

1) Describe your tourism-related activity or event.

The City of Tukwila’s Office of Economic Development requests funding fer-2016 to complete
the initial development of a marketing campaign to attract families to make day visits to
Tukwila’s Southcenter District.

The primary goal for this campaign is to increase revenue for restaurants, retailers, hotels, and
attractions in the Southcenter area. Secondary goals are to improve the public perception of
the Tukwila/Southcenter area and to indirectly generate additional revenue for Tukwila hotels
by creating positive word of mouth for locals to tell their out of town friends and family.

To provide background, last year Economic Development staff met with over two dozen
businesses in the Tukwila/Southcenter area to discuss ways to bring more day visitors to the
area. A “day visitor” is generally defined as someone who lives within 50 miles of the City. As a
result of these discussions, staff generated six possible marketing campaigns to bring more day
visitors to the City. In December of 2015 the City’s Lodging Tax Advisory Committee (LTAC)
discussed the six possible marketing campaigns and suggested that in 2016 the City implement
a marketing campaign focused on attracting families to visit.

Following the December 2015 LTAC meeting, Economic Development staff explored options for
promoting Tukwila/Southcenter as a great place for families, to shop, dine, spend time

together and Just have fun. §¥aﬁ—+dentrﬁed—seveFaLmed+a—eu-tlets-that-wee4d-be4deal-fe;

LTAC considered the City’s initial application on March 4, 2016. At the meeting LTAC decided
not to act on the City’s request. Following the meeting, City staff met with LTAC members and
other stakeholders to refine and clarify the City’s day marketing campaign. A matrix of
comments received is attached with this application. Based upon these conversations, staff is
revising its application and is proposing a phased approach to the day marketing campaign:

Phase 1, Research Phase

The Research Phase is intended to gain information regarding the target audience; create a marketing
committee of Tukwila area businesses; hire an ad agency; conduct research, including business and
consumer surveys and hold discovery sessions with the ad agency and marketing committee. Small ad
buys in local media might be needed for completion of the consumer survey.



Key tasks:
e Obtain Council approval for funding.

e Advertise and form marketing committee.

e Initial Discovery Sessions with ad agency.

e Draft business survey and promote.

¢ Draft consumer survey, promote, and work with research company to complete survey.
¢ In-depth Discovery Session.

e On Going Business Outreach.

Deliverables:

e Execute contract with ad agency.

e Execute contract with survey firm.

e Complete surveys for businesses and consumers.
¢ Report on findings of research.

Funding Needed to Complete: $45,000

Funding will be used for the assistance of an ad agency and for research and data needs and to have a
firm help with the completion of analytical research. As part of the research, the City will complete
surveys of businesses and consumers and may need to make small ad buys to promote the consumer
survey.

Phase 2, Brand Development and Marketing Plan Phase

During this phase additional discovery sessions with the ad agency will be completed; a presentation
by the ad agency on the research completed and recommendations; development and completion of a
marketing plan and approach (developed with the ad agency and marketing committee); explore
event, sponsorships and activities to support; development collateral (guides, maps, etc.); identify, if
needed, better way finding, signage, banners, or physical destinations in the City; development of a
media plan and development of the campaign brand and theme.

Key tasks:
e Additional discovery sessions with ad agency and marketing committee

e Theme Development

e lLogo Development

e Development of Style Guide

e Research non-traditional media and advertising options
o Blogs
o Influencers (word of mouth marketing)

® Research traditional media and advertising options
o Print



o Digital

o Social Media

o Billboards
e Other Research

o Explore development of better maps and other collateral.

o Explore place making and physical improvements.

o Work with SSRTA and other partners to ensure strategic integration of the day
marketing campaign with other campaigns (avoid duplication of efforts and identify
opportunities for collaboration).

Obtain an understanding of third party advertising occurring by businesses in the City.
Understand future opportunities for earned media.
Other
o Explore events and sponsorships.
e Research free media and community publications to utilize.
e Identify metrics to be used to track success of the campaign.
e On Going Business Qutreach.

O 0 ©

Deliverables:
e Marketing Plan and Approach

e Recommendations of the Marketing Committee
e Development of Style Guide

e Final Logo

e Final Brand Vision

e Style Guide

e Brand Platform

Funding needed: $45,000
Funding will be used for ad agency work and additional research into specific marketing strategies.

Phase 3, Implementation Phase (STAFF IS NOT REQUEST FUNDING FOR PHASE 3 OF THIS TIME).

After “Brand Development and Marketing Strategy Phase” we will launch the specific media strategy
identified. As part of this phase we will also review our progress and make adjustments as necessarily.
The marketing committee will continue to meet to discuss outcomes and other opportunities to build
the brand and opportunities for collaborative marketing.

Key tasks:
¢ Execute media buys based on developed marketing plan.

o Reevaluate and refine marketing plan as needed. Review adopted metrics.
e Continue to identify other opportunities to build the brand.
e Develop print and/or digital ads (if included in the marketing plan).

4



Execute other recommendations of the marketing plan.
Develop any collaterals, if needed.
On Going Business Outreach.

Deliverables:

TBD

Funding needed: Estimated, $50,000-$150,000, final number will be based on marketing plan.

Funding will be used for ad buys and other strategies identified in the marketing plan.

Note: At time staff is not requesting funding for phase 3.

Total requested funding for day marketing campaign: 590,000 (phases 1 and 2 only).

2)

3)

4)

If an event, list the event name, date(s), and projected overall attendance.
This request is not for a specific event.

Is your event/activity/facility focusing on attracting overnight tourists, day tourists, or both?
Our focus is solely on day visitors.

While the marketing campaign is focused on day tourists, the campaign can have secondary
benefits to Tukwila hotels. Many travelers rely on friends and family for suggestions on where
to stay when visiting new areas. By creating good experiences and improving the image of
Tukwila/Southcenter, residents in the area may referral their friends and families to hotels in
the area.

As part of phase 1 and 2 staff would like to also explore the creation of “staycation” and
overnight stays for locals. Ideally, this would be targeted during the winter months, when
occupancy is Tukwila hotels is low. These staycations could be marketed in association with
activities in the area, as well as holiday shopping.

Describe why visitors will travel to Tukwila to attend your event/activity/facility.

Over 54 million visitors already visit the Tukwila/Southcenter area annually. In 2014, the City of
Tukwila generated approximately $1.9 billion in taxable retail sales, with 90% of those sales
occurring in the area commonly referred to as “Southcenter.” People are and will continue to
come to the Tukwila/Southcenter area for wide range of activities.

Tukwila/Southcenter has many great businesses and activities for families. Westfield
Southcenter is the largest mall in the Pacific Northwest; I-Fly Seattle offers patrons the ability to
experience flight; Museum of Flight is one of the largest privately funded air and space museum
in the world; the Seattle Sounders 2" team, S2 plays all of its home games at Starfire Sports.

5



5)

6)

7)

We have bowling, games, rides, go-carts, and indoor virtual reality gaming. Our biggest draw
continues to be the range of shopping available in the area. Shopping in Southcenter/Tukwila
includes a variety of price points from Nordstrom to Value Village and target audiences, such as
families to young adults. We have over 159 restaurants (data from Department of Revenue,
Third Quarter, 2015), within the City, with most being in the Southcenter area. Many of these
restaurants offer family friendly and kid friendly dining.

There are over 2,000 hotel rooms in the City of Tukwila, with most of the rooms located in the
Southcenter area (over 450 hotel rooms are currently in the pipeline in the Southcenter area to

be completed within the next two years).

The family focused campaign will promote aII of the great busmesses and actlvmes already

occurrmg in Tukwula/Southcenter By

In addition to attracting new people to the Tukwila/Southcenter area the goal also is to
encourage those who have been to the area to come again and those that are already here to
stay longer and spend more money.

Describe the geographic target of the visitors you hope to attract (locally, regionally,
nationally, and/or internationally).

The goal is to bring more day visitors to the City by focusing on families in the area. The specific
geographic target and demographic targets will be determined during phase 1 and 2 of the day
marketing initiative.

Describe the prior success of your event/activity/facility in attracting tourists
This will be the first year for a day visitor marketing campaign targeted to families.

If this your first time holding the event/activity/facility provide background on why you think
it will be successful.

It will be successful because staff has visited over 200 businesses and received feedback from
over 60 of them. They have expressed strong support for this approach. Additionally, Tukwila’s
Southcenter District is already a great place for families and our campaign will leverage our
strengths and promote what we have.

Additionally, the media strategy is unique in that we are promoting a geographic region to
parents in digital and print publications targeted to families. Tukwila/Southcenter will be the
only geographic area being promoted in these family friendly publications.

6



Finally, a marketing committee of area stakeholders will be formed to assist in the research,
creation, and implementation of the day marketing campaign. The City will use an ad agency to
assist in the development of the marketing plan.

8) Describe the media strategy you employ to promote your event/activity/facility to attract
overnight and/or day tourists? Please list any digital or print media (newsletters, e-blasts,
social media, etc.) your agency uses or intends to use to promote your event/activity/facility.

During phase 2 of the project, as outlined above, the marketing committee, city staff, and ad
agency will develop a specific marketing plan, which could include, but is not limited to, print,
digital, social media, event sponsorships, blogs, event development, a possible website, etc.
Staff is not requesting funding for implementation of the marketing plan at this time.

9) Describe how you will promote lodging establishments, restaurants, retailers, and
entertainment establishments in the City of Tukwila.



With permission of businesses, the City hopes to promote selected businesses in the City’s
various media buys. For example, a print ad for great family dining could feature the logos of
several Tukwila/Southcenter area restaurants. A video for family friendly activities could show a
variety of businesses in the area such as Round 1, Family Fun Center, Virtual Sports, and/or I-
Fly.

The City is considering the development of a basic website, which could also be used to
promote local businesses.

A final determination will be made during phase 2 of the development of the day marketing
campaign.

10) Is the City able to use your digital and print media for collaborative marketing?
Not applicable, since this application is for the City.

11) Measurements and Metrics

As a direct result of your proposed tourism-related service, provide an estimate of:

a. Overall attendance at your proposed event/activity/facility 0

b. Number of people who will travel fewer than 50 miles for your 0
event/activity

c. Number of people who will travel more than 50 miles for your 0
event/activity

d. Of the people who travel more than 50 miles, the number of peaple 0
who will travel from another country or state

e. Of the people who travel more than 50 miles, the number of people 0
who will stay overnight in Tukwila.

f.  Of the people staying overnight, the number of people who will stay in 0
PAID accommodations (hotel/motel/bed-breakfast) in Tukwila.

g. Number of paid lodging room nights resulting from your proposed 0
event/ activity/facility (for example: 25 paid rooms on Friday and 50
paid rooms on Saturday = 75 paid lodging room nights)

These numbers can better be estimated once we have completed the development of the
marketing plan.



12) What methodologies did you use to calculate the estimates and what methodologies will you
use to track outcomes, such as total participants, estimated visitor spending, etc?

Given that this is the first year of the campaign, it is difficult to estimate metrics.

The metrics to be used will be determined by the marketing committee, staff, and ad agency as part of
phase 2 of the day marketing initiative.

13) Are you applying for lodging tax funds from another community? If so, which communities
and in what amounts?

No.

14) Are you applying funding from Seattle Southside Regional Tourism Authority (SSRTA)? If so, in
what amount?

No.

15) What is the overall budget for your event/activity/facility? What percent of the budget are
you requesting from the City of Tukwila?

9



For phases 1 and 2 the day marketing initiative the City is requested $90,000. Phase 3 could
have a cost range of $50,000-$150,000, with the final cost being determined by the marketing
plan created. Staff is not requesting funding for phase 3 at this time.

Total request: $90,000

Budget ltem

Notes

ContentDevelopmentand
fogio A Bups

Phase 1, Research Phase

545,000

The Research Phase is intended
to gain information regarding
the target audience; create a
marketing committee of
Tukwila area businesses; hire an
od agency; conduct research,
including business and
consumer surveys and hold
discovery sessions with the ad
agency and marketing
committee. Small ad buys in
local media might be needed for
completion of the consumer
survey.

Events-Sponserships-and-Nen-
Traditional-Medi

Phase 2, Brand Development
and Marketing Plan Phase

$45,000

10




During this phase additional
discovery sessions with the ad
agency will be completed; a
presentation by the ad agency
on the research completed and
recommendations;
development and completion of
a marketing plan and approach
(developed with the ad agency
and marketing committee);
explore event, sponsorships and
activities to support;
development collateral (guides,
maps, etc.); identify, if needed,
better way finding, signage,
banners, or physical
destinations in the City;
development of a media plan
and development of the
campaign brand and theme.

Lodging Tax Total: | $24%806-590,000

Funds between phases 1 and 2
could shift based upon actual
costs.

16) What will you cut from your proposal or do differently if full funding for your request is not

available or recommended?

If no funding is provided, the City will not do any day market

11

gin 2016.

£ fundina isreduced

a¥a a




"SO3PIA Y1 M3IA 0] 3[21YaA JaYjoue 3 p|nod
S13)e3Y) pue soapIA Jo uondnpoud ay3 sapnjou; ued
|EIIUI 3Y] "SOIPIA DB MOU Spe Jaleay) Auey ‘eale
1984e) 3jIW O 3Y) UIYNM SI33eaY} Ul SulsiuaApe "S3IAOW J)E 0} S3NIAIIOR pue
apn[oul 03 papuedxa aq p|Nod siyy ‘sid3eayl | Suluip a10woud 0] SN MOJ[e PINOM "BIMYNL Ul SIINIAIIOR ‘Juesnelsay

DV Ul Buisilianpe Inoge paiinbui sey yeis | Ajpuaiy Ajiwey ajowoad 03 S43183Y1 JAY Ul Suisiuanpy S,paojuels ‘ofiinil uensuy)

"110443 Sulo3uo ue 3q ued siy] ‘wayl adesdus 0)

ueid e 3no pain3iy pue siaduaN|yul dARY JYSIw Jey) *219 ‘s19330|q ‘sy1d ui syuated aq

sdnoud Ajiauapi 01 pasN "3|qeop Inq ‘SAISUIIUI BWI} | pINOM ,S133UBNYUY, "Op 0] s3uiyl pue ejimyn) ajowoud
3 [I!M "29111WW0d SunadIew 3yl Yyum pasojdxs |  pue spusily Jo (241 413y} 03 oeq oS pjnod oym 3jdoad $31INg
9( p|noys "eaJe ay) sj1owoid 03 Aem 3500 MO| ‘1e3UD «'S430uanpur, SuiAyiuapi jo 31dacuod ay3 passnasig poomawoH ‘Auiag esal

*(*218 ‘suodnod)

)2eq awWod 031 Way} 104 UOSead e 31eald pue

d1gnd ay3 yum ase8us 0y Ayunpoddo ue apiaosd
SJUaAD 353y} ‘Ajleuonippy '218 ‘V1YSS ‘D4 SI3punos
‘ssymeyeas ‘Aud sy ‘sannua ajdiynw apnjul

01 papuedxa aq pjnoa sy ‘SyMeyeas Joj sSuimelp "J31U3IYINOS P[3IS3 JO apisul ysony 3y} o} ajdoad

Papuaie ||am |esanas uo nd A1ano| 3yl "uSiedwed | Suliq 03 uopzowoud juiof e Suop uo A1a107 uol3uIysepn

Sunaxsew Aep ayi Jo s|eos ayi Jo suo si Sunayiew | yum Suiom uo uonsagang ‘parowoud pue pasijianpe 4

9AlleJ0qe||02 uo sassauisng a(dinnw yyum Supjiopn §1 sessauisnq 3uiAlp Joj 1ea.s aue saoueseadde Jakeld | siapunos apieas ‘apels Adeis
P3paaN dn-mojjo4 pup asuodsay ffois sjuawwo)/suonsabbng uoinziunbiQ/ssauisng

‘udiedwed Sunaysew Aep ayi jo Juawdojanap ayl Inoysnouy) yoeasno |euonippe spuaiul

3JE1S "S3uUn3u 3y} 4O JUNOIJE WIEQJSA B SE PIPU}UI J0U S| pue sSuiaaw sy} woJ) shemeaey urew ay1 s)ydiysiy mojaq xurew ay) ‘seapl

pue s1da3u0d |euonippe ssnasip 01 pue uejd SunayJew ay} uo yoeqpPaa} JIBY] SSNJsSIP 0] S19P|OY3XEIS YUM SUMOP 1S pey J4e1S ‘Sased 1sow ul ‘10
[{eWS Ul J3y1ta SWed }2eqpas "JUsWNI0P Jeip 3yl UO }IeqPaay 10} payse Jels ‘Sunadsew Aep Joy ueid elpaw pue ASajesis Sunaysew pasodoud
s A0 ay3 pauljano 1eyy uSiedwe) Sunaxe epmyn] 910z 14vYa, ‘Pa111IUS JUBWINJ0p e papino.d yels “Sunaysew Aep uf 3sa4a1u) Suouis

B 9ABY P|NOM 1|34 J4els 1ey) Alunwiwod 3y} ul Japjoyayels JaY10 Pue SIaquiaw Jy1T 03 In0 paydeal os|e y4e3s ‘Ajjleuonippy "JusAa ayl papusie
oym siapjoyaxeis 0L AlJeau sy} 01 IN0 Paydeal Jels IO\ PUB BUIAN |BIO] 1€ JUSAS ,Nedig 934J0) 13JU3YINOS,, 9TOT ‘T Y24eIA 3Y3 Suimojjo4

yoeqpasy

sullayJe Aeqg uo yoeadinQ

8uneaw ssnwwo) Alosinpy xe| SuiSpol ‘910z Ae




104 'sH0y49 Jo uoinedldnp ploAe 03 [ed14aUdq
3q [|IIM V1YSS Yyum Sunjiom jey) saaude yjeis

usamiaq uonesoqe||od pue ‘diysiaunied ‘uoneidaiul
Suipsedal SUBWIWOD POOD "SIUBWILWIOI SNOLIBA

VLYSS ‘Jewo) Aajysy

"SJ01ISIA uejpeue) Suioedwi sy Jejjop Suoals ay)
MOY Y1IM UI22U0D SS3IAX SIHIUS pue Sassauisng
J3Y30 pieay sey jjeis ‘931wwod Sunayiew ayl
Yum asayy a10]dxa 03 31| P|NOM JJe1S "SEap] 1eal0

24141S 1B SJUBWEeUINO]

ui Sunediiued sueipeue) Sundedw si aejjop
uedLiawWy Su0J1s 3Y} MOY UO UOoISSNISI "d3uasaud
eIpaw [e120s pue je)sip s) 0] ssadde A1) 3y} aAIg

0} Addey auipuels "udiedwed ay3 jo anpoddns jjesang

suods aJiHels ‘uewipues
aluey) pue JaAjO uag

‘|eiyauaq A1aA 3q 03 SWaas U
pue 9311w wod 3unaKyJew e sasn Y1 YsS "9911wwod
Sunaysew e jo uoneaud ayl spioddns jyers

‘peoj jeis adnpaJ djay

PINOM W3y} Jeau $3ssauIsng JO J13quinu Ujelad e YIm
Suneutpio02 1o} Ajijiqisuodsal e aAey pjNod 3311WILLIOD
9y} JO Jaquiaw yde3 "eale e|Imyn] 3yl ul Sassauisng

Ul P33Sa4a3ul J3Y10 pue DY L7 JO SIAQUIBW 3WOS
3pn|aul pINOA "8311WW0I-qns SullayJew e o uojealr)

9aJ19|qnoq ‘sineq wif

‘'spoddns Jy17 2yl 9ded e je Suinow

40 aAioddns sy yyeis ‘uejd Sunaxysew ay3 Suidojanap
ut 3sisse 01 Asuade pe ue uj Suliq 03 spaegad

YUM "eldwA[Q ut [jeiy [eude) 1e siy1 pip Asoe

40 A11D 3y] "BuisiLaApe 10y pasn aq OS|e P|nod ysoy
v "sudis ade.ed upjaed ayy uo asiaApe 0} S| B3PI
Jayjouy ‘8a11wwod unaniew ayy Aq pasapisuod
9q pPIn0J siy] “|[elAl 3yl 1e SuisizaApe 1noge alow
uJea| 01 p|ayIsa\ 01 N0 ydead 03 Buiod si yeis

‘(dn moys Ajjenioe siamaln usym pue suna pe ay3
usym '°1) sJa3eay ul SuIsiISApe Yum suonepwi|j ayl
passnasiq 'sAnqg pe 01 Sunwwod 310434 Juawdojanap
yum djay Asuase pe ue Suiney Inoge uoi1sas8sns ‘eale
3yY1 InoysnoJyy spseoqy|iq Buizijian ‘os|y ‘paLISIM

3B J1}4eJ1 1004 JO JUNOWE 3Y) UBAIS “433U30YIN0S
PI31ISaM UlyuM 3ulSIMISAPE INOQE UOIIRIBPISUO)D)

J21uady3Inos
PI2LJISOM ‘SGQNID 3|0IIN

‘ue|d ay1 Jo soaw ay3 Suppdesy

ur djay pinom ejep ayy12ads ssauisng 339 ueld
Sunayiew ayy 1oy saipnis ased Suiaq ul palsalalul
sassauisng 1ay1o Ajinuapt 01 Ajay|i| pjnom Jeis
‘uIpQ sapisag ‘Suluueld yum djay pinod Jepuajed
491SeW e JO uoljeald ay  seapi yioq suoddns yeis

"3J3YyMawios Le1s 03 paau isnr "uejd Sunayiew

3yl uy Apnis ased se Azamalg uipQ asn "BaJe ul uo

8U103 s| Jeym MOU)| S3SSBUISNE OS PUE SIUBAS JO dejJano
adnpaJ d|ay p|nom siy| ‘SIU3A3 4O Jepua|ed Jajsew
‘|leuialul ue 318342 01 BAJE Y] Ul SBSSAUISNY YLM NIOM

Aamalg uipQ ‘@3 ueqg

‘awi} jeuonippe axe} f|im

siyl "A8a1eu1s eipaw e dojanap 03 sarued palsasalul
3Y1 yum yi1om o1 Aouase pe ay3 10j 10eIIUOD

ay1 Suiseasoul Loddns pjnom Jeis ‘1anamoy
‘3|qeop pue pausdisap ||am Di123ds st papinoid ueld
93 18y} 3A31|2q S90p JJe1s ‘uoirdo 3|gelA e si siyL

‘ue|d eipaw ay3 a1eaud djay 01 JapJo ul Auase pe
943 Y}IM 10eJ1U0D 3Y] 3seadul 0} 3q pynom uondo auQ

uuj
92U3PISAY ‘Yoequia] uamQ

sunaaw asnwwo) Alosinpy xe) SuiSpol ‘910z Aey




'pUa 3Y3 30 pappp a1am sasuodsay pajiow3 ‘sburaaw sumop-ys ay fo bujwi uodn pasoq Ajp1auab si 13pJ0 3Y]

‘Aeas Aayi 1y3iu yoea oy s1san3 03 papirosd aq pjnod Aemyjied Jajuaayinos
"99IWwod Sunayiew ayy | pied o -afexded ,doys pue Aels, e dojanaq “yioddns Buoje sjaumo Auadoud
Y3m 3say) a10[dxa 01 91| P|NOM JJe1S "Seap) 1ealo) 03 sAnq eipaw yiim Juana Aepljoy e papn|aul 13pISU0?) [e1J3wWwWod ‘uuey Awwoy

¢AND ay3 ul ua3uad J0YSIA

e 3ABY am 0Q (€ ‘s1sasa1ul Jo sease Suimoys A103oa.ip
palewiue ‘uny e Jo uoieas) (z ¢AuD ayi ul sal0yBUIp
39343s pue a3eusdis Juawnuow ay3y Suinoadwi

noge 1eymn (T :48pisuod 03 suonsanb dyyads
"99131WW0d Sunajiew 3yl | a4yl "AuD syi o uondadiad ay anosdw) pue Awouoda

YUMm 3sayl a101dxa 0] 91| pjnom JJ1S "seapi 1ealn 3y} mou43 0} Jsuried 01 suoya s,AND 3y) Jo aAisoddng eds sndwA|Q ‘@21 ae).

«'$13pUNOS 3yl Yyum |jeq

3Y1 21, "JUBWI3[3 J13Y3 JO 1IN0 WIAY] 3] ‘PI2IASIM 01
9WO0) s43puUnos 3yl Suiney ay| ‘SJUdAJ "BIP3W paules
Yum 1sisse 03 Aouase yd e 1oy 51500 Suippe J3pIsuo)
"9911WwW0d 3unayiew ayl "elpaw (3344) pauues 4oy saniunyoddo 104 3001

Ylm 3sayj 2.40|dxa 01 31| pINOM JJB1S "Seapi 1ealo "213 ‘edopued 00qade4 ‘uSiedwed [e}Sip e JapIsuo) ND39 ‘ycizald ppolL

"39121WW0I SulldXJewW 3yl JO YoM

3y} jo Luied se paJojdxa aq ued say10ads ‘sasexyoed
uoniedAels 1oy sasn AuD ayi Aued puaiyy ayl aq
Os|e pinom Y 1YSS "sioysiA Aep pue 1ySiuiano yjoq *9ouasaud
404 pasn aq 01 )00q uodnod ‘uowwo3 e 3jdwexa eIpaw |e1dos ynoge uolIsadans "y1Yyss pue Ay ayy

Sunaaw ssniwwo) Asosinpy xe] SuiSpoq ‘9Tz AeN




Prepared by B. Miles, May 17, 2016.

Construction Update

(Former Circuit City site)

185 hotels rooms. Also,
includes 5,000 feet of a full
service restaurant.

Project Description Status
Washington Place 19-story high rise, with 370 Construction underway, estimated
223 Andover Park East condo/apartment units and completion date, December 2017.

Holiday Inn Select
90 Andover Park East

Construction of 92 hotel
rooms, along Green River.

Construction underway.

Woodspring Hotel
15643 West Valley Hwy

Construction of 110 hotel
rooms, along West Valley
Hwy.

Design review approved. Building
permit submitted on April 28, 2016
and pending.

Twin Peaks Restaurant
17850 Southcenter Parkway
(Former Newport Bay)

Full service restaurant, with
bar.

Construction underway, estimated
completion date fall of 2016.

Habhit Burger Grill
17025 Southcenter Parkway
(located near Bevmo)

New hamburger restaurant.

Construction underway, estimated
completion date summer/fall of
2016.

Box Lunch
Westfield Southcenter

New restaurant within
Westfield

Building permit submitted on May 9,
2016 and pending.

Burlington Coat Factory
17480 Southcenter Parkway

30,000 square foot retail

store at Parkway Supercenter.

Building permit issued. Construction
estimated to be completed in fall of
2016.

17250 Southcenter Parkway

Corner Bakery Full service restaurant, Open!
393 Strander Blvd serving breakfast, lunch, and
dinner.
Pizza Studio Build your own pizzas. Open!

City of Tukwila Pedestrian
Bridge
Southcenter District of City

Pedestrian bridge extending
over Green River. Bridge will
provide direct pedestrian
linkage between Sounder
station and Westfield
Southcenter.

Project out to bid now.

*This is not intended to be an exhaustive list of projects in the City.






